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To,

BSE Limited

Corporate Relationship Department
P.L Towers, Dalal Street,

Fort, Mumbai-400001

I Dear Sir.

.Sub: Submission of Annual Report for year ended 31" March, 2020,
Scrip Code; 542678

Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

~ Regulations. 2015, this is to inform you that 17" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on
Wednesday the 30" day of September, 2020 at 09..00 A.M., at Registered office of the company
Situated at Milkat No.3339. Block No.1, From South Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3a, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger
Paint, Phursungi Pune. Maharashira 412308 India. The Annual Report for the year ended 31% March,
2020 is enclosed herewith,

Request you to Please take the details on record.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,
\|- For Cian Healthcare Limited

,:- - _",
(%P’ | ©\clans. g
“Yashi Gupta %\J l

(Company secretary and Compliance Officer)
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 17""ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of CTIAN
HEALTHCARE LIMITED (Formerly known as CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)
will be held on Wednesday the 30™ day of September, 2020 at (9.:00 A.M., at Registered office of
the company Situated at Milkat No.3339, Block No.l, From South Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3s,
Harpale Park, Opp.Berger Paint, Phursungi Pune, Maharashira 412308 India to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) To receive. consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and
Consolidated), containing the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2020, Statement of
changes in Equity, Profit and Loss and cash flow for the year ended 31* March, 2020 along
with the Board Report and Auditors’ Report along with all their all annexure thereon.

2) To app-ﬂinf a director in place of Mr. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji (DIN: 08466723) who retires
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3) To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“*RESOLVED THAT pursiant to the provisions of sections 161(1) of the Companies Act,
2015 read along with Rule 8, 9 and 14 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and provisions of Articles of Association of the company, Mr,
Mohammad Raees Sheikh (DIN- 06857879} was appointed as Addmonal Director in the
category of Independent Director at the Board Meeting held on 02™ day of June, 2020 of the
Company and pursuant to the provisions of sections 149 and 152 read with schedule TV and
other applicable provisions, il any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
{Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable provisions of the
SEBI{LODR) Regulations, 2015(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time heing in force), the approval of the members of the Company be and is
hereby granted for the Appointment of Mr. Mohammad Raees Sheikh (DIN- 06857879), in the
category of Independent Director of the Company for a term of five(3) vears w.e.f, 02™ June,
2020 to 01% June, 2025 .

4) To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modi ﬁcalmn(s]. the following resolution
as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 161(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 read along with Rule B, 9 and 14 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and provisions of Articles of Association of the company, Mrs. Shikha
Rai (DIN- 08202841) was appointed ns Additional Director in the category of Independent
Director w.e.l 28™ July, 2020 of the Company and pursuant to the pmvlsmns of sections 149
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and 1352 read with schedule 1V and other applicable provisions, il any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
applicable provisions of the SEBI{LODR) Regulations. 2015(including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force). the approval of the
members of the Company beand is hereby granted for the Appointment of Mrs. Shikha Rai
(DIN- 08202841), in the category of Independent Director of the Company for a term of five(5)
vears.w.e.l. 28™ July, 2020 to 27" July, 2025 .

5) To-consider and, if thought fit, lo pass with or wﬂhoul modification(s), the fn]_[owmg resolution
as Ordinary Resolution: .

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 (3) and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Rules,
2014, M/s Abhijeet Deshmukh-& Co., Cost Accountants (FRN 101280) “Otffice No. B-112,
. World of Mother Complex, Near Jai Ganesh Vision, Akurdi, Pune — 411035 the Cost Auditor of
‘ ' the Company, appointed vide Board Resolution dated 05.09.2020, be paid an annual

remuneration of INR 1,10,000/- (Rupees one lac and ten thousand Only) plus applicable
Government taxes, for the Financial Year 2020-21.7

FORAND ON BEHALF OF
CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)

(VASHI GUPTA) AT
COMPANY SECRETARY AND P A el i'\\
COMPLIANCE OFFICER i [/ ™~ X
I, .(“ I|. L"‘-I]:‘ U\
Pare-013/09/2620) | ( \ j
5 Place-Pune ‘::_ e J!/:
‘\‘-: ;, UNE ®

NOTES:

. The Company got listed with BSE on SME platform en 23" May, 2019,

2. Members secking any information are reqitested to write 10 the Company by email at
csiweian.co at least 7 days before the date of the Annual General Meeting to enable the
managemeni (o reply appropriately at the Annual general Meeting,

3. A Member entitled 1o attend and voie at the Meeting is” emtitled o appoint one or more
Proxies to attend and vore instead of himself, on a poll anly and such Proxy need not be a
Meinber of the company A person can act as proxy on behalf of member not exceeding 50
{Fifty} and holding i aggregate not more than 10 % of the total share capital of the
company. In case proxy is praposed to be appointed by a member holding more than ten
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percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shail
not act as a proxy for any such other person ot shareholder. The instrument of Proxy in order
io be gffective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed
aned signed, not less than 48 howrs before the commencement of the meeting f.e by 09:00 AM
on Monday, the 28" day of Sepa’ember..?ﬂi’ﬂ A proxy form is sent herewith. Proxy form
submitted on behalfl of the Companies, Societies ete. must be supported by an appropriate
reselution/aithority, as applicable.

4. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be envitled 10 inspect
the proxies lodged ar any time during the business howrs of the Campany, provided that not
lesy than three doys of notice in writing is given to the Company.

5 The explanatory statement setting owt the material fams prrsiant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013, relating (o special business to be trénsacted at the Meeting is annexed.

6. Notice of the Meeting of the Company; inter allia, indicating the process and mamner af

remote e-voring along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form ix berng sent to the members in

Pliysical forot througli permitted mode.

Veting through electronic means: In compliance with pmtrrwou of Secrion 118 of the

Compenies Act, 2003 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Manngement ond Administration)

Rudes, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 201135, the Company {s providing

remote E-voting faciliry as an alternative maode for voring which will enable the members to

case their vores elecironivally. Necessary areangementy have been made by the National

Securities Depository Limited [NSDL} to factlitate remote e-voring The detailed process,

instruction and marmner for availing remote e-voring facility is emnexed to the Notice.

& CS Yugendra Sharma, Practicing Company Secreetary (Membership No. 47914) has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-Voring process in jair and
fremsparent manver..

% Members who have cast their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the meeting may also atend
the meering bt shalf not be entitled o cast their vote again. '

1. Member ean only opi for one mode of vating i e vither by remate e-Vaiing or pall paper. In
case Members casr their vores through borh modes, voting done by remore e-Voring shall
prevail and votes cast through Poll Paper shail be treated a:. frrvalid,

M. The remaote e-Veoting period commence on Saturday the 26" day of September, 2020 {09:00
am/} and ends on Tuesday the 29" day of September, S:‘UEE.’{[JJ pm}. During this period,
Members holding shares as on Wednesday the 23" duy of September, 2020 i.e cut-off date,
may cast their vate electronically. The remote e-Vating module shall be disabled for voting
thereafter. (nce the vote on aresolution is cast by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to
change it subseguently or vast vote again,

12. The voting rights of Members shall be in propartion to their shares in the paid up equity
share capital-of the company as on Cut-off date. A persan, whose names s recorded in the
register of members or in the register of beneficial owners mainiained by the deposiiuries as
on cut-off date only shall be entitled (o avail facility of remote e-voting and poll process af the
venite of the meering. )

13, Any person, who acguire shares of the Company and becomes @ member of the Company
affer dispaich of the Notice and holding shaves as on cut-off date, may cast vote after
Jillowing the instruction for remote e-Voting as provided in the Notice convening the
Meeting, which is available on the website of the Company and NSDL. However, if members

e |
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B are atready registered with NSDL for remate e-Voting. can use their existing User 1D and
} password for casting vour vote, '

. {4, The Scrutinizer shall, after the canclusion of voting at the meeting, would count the votes cast

r at the meeting. Thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting, In the presence of
at least twe witness not in the emplovment of the Company and make, not later than three
days of the conelusion of the méeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total cast in
Javour or against, if any, to the Chatrman, who shall countersign the same.

13, The result declared along with the serutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company
webstie: www.cian.co and on the website of NSDL immediately after the result is declared.
The company shall simulteneously forward the result o BSE Limited where the equity shares
of the Company are listed.

Proxies, in order to be effective, muyi be received in the enclesed Proxy Form at the
Registered Office of the company nat less than forty-eight hours before the time fixed for the
Meeting,

16. Members/Proxies/Authorised Representatives are requested to bring the artendance slips duly
filled in for atrending tite. Meeting. Members who hold sharves in dematerialized Sform are
requested to write their client ID and DP ID numbers and those who hold shares in physical
form are requesied to write thetr Folio Number in the attendance slip for attending the
Meeting. -

7. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for ithe commencement of Meeting
and enling with the conclusion of the Meeting. a Member would be entiled to inspect the
proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the company, Al documems referred
to in the Notice and accompanying explanatory statement are open for inspection at the
Regisiered Qffice of the company on all working days of the compaty between 11:00 a.m. and
4700 pm. up to the date of the General Meeting and at the venue of the Meeting for the
duration of the Meeting, )

18. Route-map io the venue of the Mecting is provided at the end of the Notice.

Request to the members
a) [ntimate Changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediately.
h) Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence,
¢} Handover the enclosed atlendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen
registered with the Company for admission to the meeting place.

How do | vote electronically usfng; NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote g!ecri‘anfmﬁy on N5DL e-Vating system consists of “Twa Steps” which are mentioned
below: '

w

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https:!fwww.euntin_g. nsdl.com/
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 are mentioned below:

' How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting website?
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Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on 2 Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholders’ section,

A new screen will open, You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in ot
https://eservices.nsdl. com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you iog-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 ie. Cast
your vote electronically, :

Your User ID details are given below :

Mar;ner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User 1D is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Client
account with N5DL. D

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client 'ID is 12%**%** then your user ID Is
IN300 **#12% mhns

b) For Members who holdshares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

accpunt with CDSL.
For example if your Beneficiary 1D is

12%TReNUBSLLELY then your user ID s
12*&&**#**.‘#&*:

) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN -Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then wuser ID s
101456001*** '

Your password details are given below:
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a) |If you are already regnstered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to
login and cast your vote,

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to
change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password'?

(i) if your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your .
‘initial password' is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email
sent ta you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the
attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf
file is your & digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of dlient ID for CDSL
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains
your ‘User ID' and your ‘initial password’.

i) If 'yrnuf' email 1D is not registered, your ‘initial password” is communicated to
‘you on your postal address.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the * Initial password” or have forgotten
your password:

a) Clickon“Forgat User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat
“account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. '

¢) I you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number,
your PAN, your name and your registered address.

d) Members can also use the OTP {One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on
the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to "Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box. s

8. Naw, you will have to click on "Login” button.
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After you click on the "Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 are given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

L

After successful Iug’rh at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on
e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which
you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
MNow you are ready for e-Vating as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate opti&ns i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast vour vote and click on “Submit” and also
"Confirm"” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be disglayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
cenfirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,

1

General Guidelines for shareholders

Institutional shareholders.[i,e. other than indl".ridua!s, HUF, MRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies] who are authorized to
vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to <Please mention the e-mail ID of
Scrutinizer> with a copy marked to evating@nsdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event,

|
.*||
A

ol

- !
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

®

Password?” aption available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the passward.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section

(An IS0 9001:2015 & WHO GMP Certified Co.)

you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset

Corporate Oftice:

2" Fogr, Premdaep Building, Above Latur Urban Co-Op. Bank Lid,,
Lulta Nagar Chowk, Camp-Kondhwa Road, Pune - 411 040
(Manarashtra) NDIA. Tl +91-20-41471234

Email. enguiry@cian.co. cianhsaithcarseyahon.con

Viish: wwnclan.co

Registerad Office:

Mitkant Ko, 33349, Rinck Na.1 from South Side, C.5 Mo, 227/2+34
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of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a reguest
atevoting@nsdl.co.in ’

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT IN THE ENSUING

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

In Pursuance to the provisions of Regullal:ion 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and S5-2 issued by
the IC51, details of Directors secking appointment/ reappointment at the ensuing Annual
general meeting are as follows:

Name of Director Mr. Santosh Mr. Mohammad Raees, Mrs, Shikha Rai
' Pimparkar Sheikh
Shivaiji .
DIN 08460723 O6BST87Y 18202841
Designation Dirgctor Director Director
Category Executive Independent & MNon- Independent & Non-
. Director Executive Executive
Date of Birth 14/02/1979 03/06/1973 28/11/1992
Nationality India India India
Date of Appointment 08" July, 2019 02" June, 2020 28™ July, 2020
Qualification He has over 15 He is the member of the | She is the member of
vears of | Institute of Companies | the Institute of
experience in the | Secretaries of India. Companies Secretaries
field of . of Indie.
Marketing. His
education
qualification is
B.Pharm, MBA. -
No. of shares held 0 0 0
List of outside Directorship {0 0
Chairman { Member of the 0 * Chairman of Audit -
Committees of the Board of Commitiee *  Member of Audit
Directors of the Company ¢  Member of Committee
Stakeholder JStakeholder
Relationship Relationship
Commities and Committee ,
Nomination and Nomination and
- Remuneration Remuneration
Commitiee Committee and
' Corporate Social
—"-\.a;_f\._,'___-a‘ —
T Ty i
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: (Maharashiraj INDIA. Tele-Fax. +31-20-26082 732

| CIAN HEALTH CARE LIMITED . EFI‘::]E-EW. Vilkage Sisona, Bhagwarpus, Roorkes, Handwar,

Plin - 247 667, Utterakhand, Tel.. 1332 235352

(An IS0 9001:2015 & WHO GMP Certified Co.) T S————
. Responsibility
Commitice
Chairman / Member of the ] 0 0

Commitiees of the Board,
Directars of other
Companies in which he is
director

Disclosures of relatinnships NA NA MNA
beiween directors inter-se. : *

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT
TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013

ITEM NO.3

Mr. M. R Sheikh (DIN-06857879) is Qualified Company Secretary offering 14 Years of experience in
Corporate Law, RBIUNBFC’s Companies, Listing Agreement! SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Accounts,
Finance, Bank Compliances and Wind Power project, Rating Assignment elc.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 02™ June. 2020 has appointed Mr. M. R Sheikh(DIN-
D6B3787Y) as the Additional Director in the category of Independent Directors of the Company, Subject 1o
approval of the members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years
w.e £ 02" June, 2020 to 01 June, 2025,

The board based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, consider his
background and experience would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to avail his services as
an Independent Director. Accordingly, it is proposed to appoint Mr. M. R Sheikh(DIN-06837879) as the
Independent Director of the Company, who is not liable to retire by rotation, for a first term of 5 (five)
consecutive years on the Board of the Company. Mr. M, R Sheikh(DIN-06857879) is not disqualified
from being appointed as a Director in term of section 164 of the Act.

The Company has also received declaration from Mr. M. R Sheikh(DIN-06857879)that he meets the
eriteria of independence as prescribed both under Section 1496) of the Act and under the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015,

Copy of draft letter of appointment settiné out the terms and conditions of appointmen! is available for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company. :

Mr. M. R Sheikh (DIN-06857879) may be deemed to be interested in the respective resolutions set out
ilem MNo.3 to he extent of fee as may be drawn by his.

Save and except the above. none of the other Directors! Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/ their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution. The Board
commends the “Ordinary Resolution™ set out at Itiem No,3 of the Notice for approval by the members,
Mr. M. R Sheikh (DIN-06857879) do not hold any share in the Company.

ITEM NO.4




Corporale Office:

" Fioor, Premdaep Buiiding, Above Latur Urban Go-Op. Banik Lid.,
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Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN: 08202841) is an-Associate member of Institute of Companies Secretaries of
India., she is a partner of Mamta Binani & Associates. She is having 5 years of experience in this field.
she has been dealing with various matters relating to Corporate and Commercial laws such as
Restructuring, Audit, Transactions and specializing in Insolvency and Bankruptey Laws. Her acumen lizs
in matters like Corparate Advisory, Opinions, Streamlining the Complexities in Transactions.

| e

The Board of Directors on 28" July, 2020 has appointed via circular resolution Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN:
(}8202841) as the Additional Director in the category of Independent women Directors of the Company,
Subject to approval of ﬂw members in the ensuing Anpual General Meeting for a term of 5 (Five)
consecutive years w.e.f, 28" July,2020 to 27" July, 2025.

The board based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Renumneration Committee, consider her
background and experience would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to avail her services as
an Independent Director. Accordingly, it is proposed to appoint Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN: 08202841) as the
Independent women Director of the Company, who is not liable o retire by rotation, for a first term of 5
(five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company., Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN: (8202841) is not
disqualified from being appointed as a Director in term of section 164 of the AcL

The Company has also received declaration from Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN: D8202841) that he meets the
criteria of independence as prescribed bothi under Section 14%6) of the Act and under the SEBI (LODR)
Repgulations, 2015,

Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out the terms and conditions of appointment is available for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company.

Mrrs. Shikha Rai (DIN: 08202841) may be deemed to be interested in the respective resolutions set out
item No.4 to the extent of fee as may be drawn by his.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/ their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution. The Board
commends the *Ordinary Resolution™ set out ar [tem No4 of the Notice for approval by the members,
M. Shikha Rai (DIN: 0820284 | ) do not hold any share in the Company.

ITEM NO.S

The Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee has approved the appointment of M/s
Abhijeet Deshmukh & Co., Cost & Management Accountants (FRN 101280) as the Cost Auditor
of the Company for conducting Cost Audit for the year 2020-21 at a remuneration of Rs. 1,10,000/-
(One lac and ten thousand only) plus applicable GST. In accordance with the provision of section 148
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the remuneration
payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be ralified by the Members of the company, accordingly
consent of the members are sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of the
notice for ratification of remuneration payvable to the cost anditors.

?T::-.'-_'—;"‘-“__;—"’:‘i;_e —
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None of the directors or Key thagenn] Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or
interested financially or otherwise in the proposed Resolution. The Board recommends to pass

necessary resolution as set out in the Item No, § of the notice as an Ordinary Resolution.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF

CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)

(YASH]" A) '
COMPANY SECRETARY ANDCOMPLIANCE OFFICER

Date-0509/2021)
Place-Pune

", 1_-‘ I_"rr [.MF ™
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Tans.

" CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

Ta,
The Members/Shareholders,
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. Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the i Alnnnal Refmrt on the Business and Operations of the
Company, together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2020,

The Company’s Financial Performance for the year ended 31*March, 2020 is summarized below:
‘Amount in Lakh®

Revenue from Operations 5,704.60 6,244.17 5708.83 NA
Orther Income 7890 G96.02 86.27 NA
Total Income 5,783.50 6340.20 5795.10 NA
Profit before finance cost, NA
depreciation, exceptional : 839.13
items, extraordinary expenses 8.8 ' B04.4
& fax expense

| Less: fati : 444.87 NA
Less: Depreciation & 245,46 239.01 ]
amortization

Less: Finance cost 580.92 509.62 711.97 NA
Less; Exceptional & Extra- 0 (3.58) 0 NA
ordinary ltem s ;
Profit before tax 7.46 94.08 (352.44) NA
Less: Current tax expense 1491 16.57 14.91 NA

Deferred tax (0.21) 11.98 11.41 NA

Net Profit for the year - (7.24) 65.52 (378.76) NA
Add: Other Comprehensive 0.00 0.00 0 NA
Total Comprehensive Income (7.24) 65.52 (378.76) NA
Paid up Equity Share Capital 2336.08 1714.48 2336.08 NA
EPS (Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (1.62) NA

| each) Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) (0.03) 0.38




Your company is engaged in manufacturing of multiple lines- tablets, mpsuics, soft. gels, liquid orals ,
. ointments! creams & sachets. Our portfolio comprises of gynaecology, haematinic, cardio- diabetic,
orthopedic, pediatric, derma-cosmetic, antibiotic, CNS, vitamins & nutrient products.

Products are developed at our centralized R &D, staffed with wnrld class professionals who are in constant
pursuit to dcvclﬂp_diﬁ'emnl;iatqd produets.

The company is also exporting its products to various countries viz Afghanistan, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia,
Camhodia and also enhance its ;}mduchnn capacity by installing additional machinery for manufacturing
variely of products.

« Total income for the year was Rs. 5,783.50 Lakhs as c;:umpé'med to Rs-.' 6,34020 Lakhs.- .

= Revenue from operations for the year was Rs. 5,704.60 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 6,244.1‘? Lakhs in the
previous year.

. * Profit/(Loss) before tax for the year was Rs. 7.46 Lakhs as compared 1o profit of Rs. 94, 08 Lakhs in the
prevmus vear.

» Profit/(Loss) afier tax for the year was Rs. (7.24) Lakhs as compared to Rs. 65.52 Lakhs in previous year.

[.. DR. SMITHS BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

During the financial year 2019-20, Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited has reported a total income of Rs.
12.54/- Lakhs and incurred total expenditure of Rs. 372,44/~ Lakhs thus the Company suffered a total
profit/loss before tax of Rs. (359.90)/- Lakhs. The Company still in its initial years of business
development and sctting its upcmllrgns

Directors are of the view that, considering the finanecial opportunities and future gmwﬂt prospects for the
company. the company will need funds. Hence with the intention to conserve the reserves and profits, the
. Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend on Equity for the financial-year 2019-20.

Your Directors do not propose transfer of any amount to the General Reserves. Full amount of net profit are
carried to reserve & Surplus account of the Company.

_ During the year, your Company has not changed its b siness or object and continues to be in the
same line of business as per main object of the Company.
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During the year under review the folIm-.-fing changes have taken place in the share capital of the Company.

Pursuant to Imitial Public Offer of Equity Shares by the Company. the Board of Directors, in their

Meeting held on May 21%, 2019, has allotted total 62,16,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each at price of T 61/~ per
equity shares (the “Issue Price™), (including a premium of ¥ 51 per equity share), 1o the successful allottees,
- whaose list have been finalized by the Company, the Registrar to the issue and merchant banker in consultation
with the BSE Limited.

The present Paid-up Cﬂpl[ﬂl of the (‘nrnpan}' is ¥ 23,36,07,640/- divided into 2,33,60,764 Equity Shares of ¥
10/- each.

v

NGES AND COMMITME

= INITIAL 'UBLIC OFFER AND + 0 ITY SHARES

The Board of Directors had, in its meeting held on January 09", 2019, proposed the Initial Public Offer for
an aggregate amount of not exceeding Rs. 70.00 Crore (Rupees Seventy Crore Only) at such price as may
be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with Merchant Banker. The Members of the
Company had also apprnved the proposal of the Bnard of Directors in their Extra-ordinary General
Meeting held on January 14 2019. .

Pursuant to the authority granted by the Members of the Company, the Board of Directors has appointed
Fedex Securitics Private Limited as Lead Manager -and Bigshare Services Private Limited as Registrar lo
the Issue and Share Transfer Agent for the proposed Public Issue.

The Company had applied to BSE Limita;d (“BSE™) for in-principle approval for listing its
equity shares on the SME Platform of the BSE. BSE has, vide its letter dated, March 29", 2019, granted its
In-Principle Approval to the Company.

' The Company has filed Prospectus to the Registrar of the Company, Pune on April 20", 2019. The Public
Issue was opened on Thursday, May GE"'J. 2019 and closed on Wednesday, May IS']', 2019.The Basis of
Allotment was finalized by Company, Registrar to the issue and merchant banker in consultation with the
BSE Limited on May 20", 2019. The Company has applied for listing of its total equity shares to BSE and
BSE has granted its appmval vide its letier dated May 22" 2019, The n‘adlng nf cqutty shares of the
Company commenced on May 21” 2019 at- SME Platform of BSE.

A) CONSTITUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The composition of Board complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). Further, in
pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“Listing Regulations™). the Company is exempted from requirement of having composition of Board as per
Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman of more than five
commitiees across all the Public companies in which they are Director. The necessary disclosures regarding
. Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.



None of the Director of the Company is serving as a Whole-Time Director in any Listed Company and is
holding position of Independent Director in more than 3 Listed Company and none of the Director of the

- Company is holding position as Independent Director in more than 7 Listed Company. None of the Directors
of the Company is disqualified for being appointed as Director as specified in Section 164 (2) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

During the financial year under report there were changes in the constitution of the Board of Directors of the
Company. The strength of the Board of Directors as on 31"March, 2020 was Six Directors, as follows:

01 | 01304850 Mr. Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar 07/01/2003 Managing Director
Iy . 02 | 07578366 Mr. Riyaz Bashir Khan 29/07/2016 Whole Time Director
i 03 | 01987724 Mr. Padmanabhan Balasubramaniam  *|  14/01/2019 Independent Director
- © | 04 | 06560184 [Ms. Smita Khanna 14/0172019 ~ Independent Director
05 | 08466723 |Mr. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji 08/07/2019 Director
06 | 08502901 [Mr. Paresh Arun Shah 08/07/2019 . Director

: During the financial year under review, following changes have occurred in the constitution of the Board of
Directors of the Company: ; .

01 | 05172308 | Mr. Pankaj Shriniwas Zanwar 08/07/2019 | Resignation U/s 168 A
02| 08466723 | Mr. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji 08/07/2019 Appointed as  additional
; Director
03 | 0B302901 | Mr. Paresh Arun Shah : 08/07/2019 | Appointed as  additional
T Director
i 04 | 08466723 | Mr. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji 30/10/2019 | Regularized as Director
i " 05| D8502901 | Mr. Paresh Arun Shah | 307102019 | Regularized as Director

B) MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and strategy apart
from other Board business. The notice of Board meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors,

During the financial year under report the Board of Director’s of the company have duly met for 12 times, in
respect of which meetings, proper notices were given, and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed
in the Minutes Book mairitained for the purpose. 2

The meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held as follows:

20.04.2019 ' e Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar

'[. | = Pankaj Shriniwas Zanwar
. - A * Riyaz Bashi Khan




16.05.2019

Corporate OfTiee

3{Ttires)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Pankaj Shtiniwas Zanwser
Rivaz Bashir Khan-

21.05.2019

Corporate Office

HThree)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Pankaj Shriniwas Zanwar
Riyaz Bashir Khan

08.07.2019

Hotel Arora
‘Tower, Pune

3(Three)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanway
Riyaz Bashir Khan
Padmanabhan Belasubramaniam

03.08.209

Corporate Office

S(Five)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Riyaz Reshir Khan
Smita Khanna

Paresh Shah

Santosh Pimparkar

ol

06.09.2019

Corporate Office

HFour}

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Riyaz Bashir Khan
Paresh Shah

Santosh Pimparkar

30.09.2019

Corporate (ffice

6{5ix)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar

Riyaz Bashir Khan

Smiw Khanna

Paresh Shah

Santosh Pimparkar
Padmanabhar: Balnsubramariam

11.10.201%

Corporate Office

3{Three)

Suraj Shrintwas Zanwar
Riyaz Bashir Khan
Paresh Shah

Santosh Pimparkar

12.11.2019

Corpotate {}fice

a{5ix)

Surgj Shifniwas Zanwar

Riyaz Bashir Khan

Smitz Khanna

Paresh Shah )

Santosh Pimparkar
Padmanabhan Balasubramaniam

10.

02.12.20t9

| Corporale Dﬂica

4(Foui-]

Suraj Shriniwes Zsnwar
Riyaz, Bashir Khan
Pargsh Shul

Santosh Pimparkar

13.01.2019

Corporate Qffice

4(TFour}

. * @

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Riyaz Bashir Khan
Paresh Shah

Santosh Pimparkar

12,

28.02.2019

Corporate Office

. 3(Five)

Sursj Shrinfwas Zanwar




-
TR

e Rivaz Bashir Khan
# Smim Khanna -

e Paresh Shah

s Santosh Pimparkar

The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days.

o _' . AT
DEPENDENT DIRECTO

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Company has two Non-
Promoter Non-Executive Lndependr.nt Directors in line with the act. A separate meeting of Independent
Directors was held on Monday, 16" December, 2019 to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors
and Board as whole and performance of Chairperson of the Company including assessment of quality, quantity
and timeliness of flow of information between Company management and Board.

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section 149 (7) of the
act that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the act.

Following is the composition of the Board of Dlrccwrs and Kev Managerial Parmme! of the Company as on
31* March, 2020:

01304850 "~ Managing 50

02 07578366 Mr Riyaz Bashir Khan 29/07/2016 Whole time Director
03 01987724 Mr. Padmanabhan ‘ 14/01/2019 Independent Director

i ) Balasubramaniam
04 06560184  Ms. Smita Khanna 14/012019 Independent Director
05 08466723  |Mr. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji 08/07/2019 Director
06 08502901 Mr. Paresh Arun Shah 08/07/2019 Director
07 | BGSPK3308N [Mr. Deepak Khandelwal _ 28/022020 Chief Financial Officer
08 | BOSPG7481N [Ms. Yashi Gupta 06/09/2019 Company Secretary

‘Based on the disclosures as provided by the directors :ﬂ"-the ¢ompany in pursuance to the provisions of Section .
164 of the companies Act 2013, none of the Directors of the company is found to be disqualified.

During the Financial Year Mr. Pankaj Shriniwas Zanwar were resigned and Mr. Santosh- ‘Pimparkar Shivaji
and Mr. Paresh Arun Shah were appointed as the additional directors of the company w.e £, 08.07.2019 and
thereafter regularized in the Annual General Meeting held on 30.10.2019.,

During the Financial year under review, Mr. Chandra Prakash Singh, Chief Financial Officer of the Company

had tendered his resignation from the post w.e.f. September 19, 2019. The Company has, in his place,
appointed Mr. Deepak Khandelwal as Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.c.f. February 28, 2020.

During the Financial year under review, Ms. Usha Jaswani, Company Secretary of the Company had tendered
her resignation from the post w.e.f. July 24, 2019. The Company has, in her place, appointed Ms. Yashi Gupta
as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. September 06, 2019,
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“The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own perfurmance, board committees and

individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act.

e The performance of the board was evaluated by the board. after seeking inputs from all the directors,
on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board
processes, information and functioning etc.

* The performance of the commitiees was evaluaied by the board after mkmg inputs from the
commitiee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of commitiees, effectiveness
of committee meetings, etc.

e The board and the nomination and remuneration committes reviewed the performance of the
individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the
board and commitice meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and
constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, ete. In addition, the chairman was also evaluated on
the key aspects of his role.

. Separate meeting of independent directors was held to evaluate the performance of non-independent directors,

performance of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman, taking into account the views of
executive directors and non-executive directors. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by

“the entire board, excluding the independent director being evaluated.

Pursuant to the provisions of Seetion 134 (3) (C} and Section 134 (5} the Board of Directors heraby confirm
that:

l a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year' ended 31" March, 2020. the applicable accounting

standards read with requirements set out under Schedule II1 to the Act have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures; (and there are no material departures from the same);

b. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and app[icd them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the company for that period;

c. proper and sufficient care has been taken for "rhg- maintenance of the adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. ' the annual accounts have been prep:a.rcd on a going concern hasis; and

€. proper systems (o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws had bt}ﬂn devised and were
in place and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.



As per the provision of the Cﬁmpanias Act, 2013, the Company has constituted following Committees of the
Boards:

I
2
3
4,

Audit committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Stakeholder Relationship Committee
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

*  Audit Committee:

The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on 22™January, 2019, had formed audit committee in line with
the provisions Section 177 of the Companies Aet, 2013.

- During the year under review, Audit Committee met 7 times viz 20% April, 2019,08" July,2019,03" August,

2019, 30" September, 2019,04" November, 2019,12" November, 2019 and 28" February, 2020.

The Composition and attendance of the members of the Audit Committee;

Name of Director Position of Committee No. of meeting attended
Balasubramaniam Padmanabhan Chairman 5
Suraj Zanwar Member T
Smita Khanna . Member 5

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Commiliee.

] Nnmi.nnﬂnn and Remuneration Committee:

The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on sz'djanuury, 2019, had- formed Nomination and
Remuneration committee in line with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the Financial year 2019-20. the Committee met 04 time on 06™ July, 2019,03" August. 2019, 30®

" September, 2019 and 12" November, 2019,

The Composition and attendance of the members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Name of Director : Position of Committee No. of meeting attended
Smila Khanna Chairman 4
Paresh Arun Shah Member 3
Balasubramaniam Padmanabhan .| Member 3

- The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

‘Nomination and Remuneration Pnljcx_ =

MNomination and Remuneration Policy in the C'nmpany is designed to create a high performance culture. It
enables the Company to attract motivated and retained manpower in competitive market, and to harmonize the
aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company. The Company pays remuneration by
way of salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances to its Managing Director and the Executive Directors.

~ The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of Ulrecmr's. is placed on the website of

the Company at www.cian.co and is annexed to this Report as Anncxure F.



Remuneration of Directors:

The details of remuneration/sitting fees paid during the financial year 2019-20 to Executive Directors/Directors
of the Company is provided in. Form MGT-9 which is the part of this report.

= Stakeholder Relationship Committee:

The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on 22™January 2019, had formed Stakeholder's Relationship

« Committee,

During the year under review, Stakeholder's Relationship Committee met 3 times viz on 03 August,

12019,04" November, 2019 and 28" February, 2020 .

The Composition and attendance of the members of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee:

Name of Director Position of Committee No. of meeting attended
| Paresh Arun Shah Chairman ' =

Smita Khanna ¥ Member 3

Balasubramaniam Padmanabhan Member 1

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Se'cretary to the Committes.

The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on 22"January 2019, had formed Corporae Social

Rezponsibility Committee,

During the Financial year 2019-20, the Committee met 02 times on 20™ April, 2019 and 03" August, 2019,

The Cumpositéon and attendance ufﬂmmmﬂberfs of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

Name of Director Position of Committee No. of meeting attended
Sura] Zanwar Chairman 2.

Paresh Arun Shah Member 1

Smita Khanna Member : 1

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary 1o the Committee.

In accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower
Policy to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any.

' The Company had established a mechanism for direcfors and employees to report concerns about unethical

behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or vielation of our Code of Conduct and Ethics. The mechanism also

-provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors and employees who avail of the mechanism

and also provide for direct access to the'Chairman of the Audit Committee in the exceptional cases.

We affirm that during the financial year 2019-20, no employee or director was denied access to the Audit
Committee. '
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The details of remuneration paid during the financial year 2019-20 to Directors of the Company is provided in
Form MGT-9 which is the part of this report,

In terms of the provisions of Sections 73 of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review and as such, no amount of
principal or interest was outstanding as on March 31, 2020.

During the Company under report the company has invested in the 22, 00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each
‘aggregating to Rs. 70884000 in Dr, Smiths Biotech Private Limited

Your directors wish to inform you that above investment are well within the limits as prescribed under section
186 of Companies Act 2013, ¢

Annual Return extracts in the accordance with Section 92 ;sub ~ section (3) of the Companies Act, 2013; read
with Rule No. 12 (1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 has been annexed to
this report in Form MGT — 9 as “Annexure A", '

Further, In accordance with the provisions of section 92 (3) of the Companies Amendment Act, 2017, the copy
of Annual Return has been placed on the web site of the company. The members may follow below the web-

link for the same www.cian.co

‘During the financial year under repart the Company has entered into the contracts or arrangements in

pursuance of the provisions section 188 (1) of the Compariies Act 2013, the particulars such transactions in
-prescribed Form No. AQC-2, has been annexed herewith as “Annexure B".

 Pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, detail of ratio of the remuneration of sach director to the
median employee’s remuneration are appended to this report as “Annexure C”

There is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000/~ per month -or Rs.1,02,00,000/- per year,
therefore the particulars of employees as required u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)
and Rule (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,are not
applicable to the company. -

- Name of the top 10 employees in term of remuneration drawn in the financials year 2019-20;

(A statement of Top-10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is annexed
with the report *Annexure D". ' :



As requited nder Section 134(3)(m) of the Compenies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Abmrptmn and Foreign Exchange Earning
. and Outgo is as follows:

a. Conservation of Energy &Technology Absorption:

The Company is taking adequate steps to conserve the energy at all the levels and the Company is also
implementing various measures for reduction in consumption of energy. The Disclosure of Particulars with
respect to Conservation of Energy has been attached herewith as in FORM A as “Annexure E”. There is no
Te::hnnIogy absorption during the year under review,

b. Fumgn Exchange l::urnmgs and Outgo:
_ The foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the }'ear are as under:

Fgra[gnExchangeE ES Y =22 il N SRl s 1

Foreign Exchange Outgo T . 3

In today’s economic environment, Risk Management is a very important part of business. The Company is
exposed to inherent uncertainties owing to the sectors in which it operates. A key factor in determining a
company's capacity to create sustainable value is the risks that the company is wil [Ing to take (at sh-ategic and
operational levels) and its ability to manage them effectively. Many risks exist in a company’s operating
environment and they emerge on a regular basis. The Company's Risk Management processes fncuses on
ensuring thal these risks are identified on a timely basis and addressed.

Your Company also has a Risk Management Framework in place covering all critical areas of operation. This
framework is reviewed periodically keeping in mind the business dynamics and external environment and
_ provides the guidelines for managing the various risks across the business.

The Process of Risk Management include following steps:

. 1) Risk Identification and Impact Assessment
2) Risk Evaluation

3) Risk Reporting and Disclosures

4) Risk Mitigating and Monitoring

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls. This ensures that all transactions are
authorized, recorded and reported correctly, and assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from
unautherized use or disposition. In addition, there are operational controls and fraud risk controls, covering the
entire spectrum of internal financial controls.

The Internal Auditor of the Company carries out review of the internal control systems and procedures, The
internal audit reports are reviewed by Audit Committee and Board.

Your Company has also put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
_Statements commensurate with the size and nature of operations of the Company, During the year, such



.any further explanation by the Board. :

controls were tested and no material discrepancy or weakness in the Company’s internal controls over financial
reporting was observed.

-+ Your Company strives to incorporate the appropriate standards for corporate governance, However, pursuant
* o Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the

Company is not required to mandatorily comply with the .

_ provisions of certain regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015 and therefore the Company has not provided a separate report on Corporate Governance, although few of

the information are provided in this report under relevant heading.

. T
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In. terms of Regulation 34, and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 a review of the performance of the Company, for the year under review, Management
Discussion and Analysis Report, is presenied in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report as
“Annexure I". ;

¢ STATUTORY AUDITORS:

During the Financial Year 2019-20 M/s. Agrawal Dhand Motwani & Co., Chartered Accountants, Pune,
(FRN- 002824C) had shown their unwillingness to continue as the Statutory Auditor and had submitted
Resignation on 04" day of July, 2019, Hence to fill the casual vacancy aroused on such occasion the company

- has appointed M/s. Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co., Chartered Accountants, Pune (FRN-008007C), in the extra

ordinary general meeting held on 04™ September. 2019 as the Statutory Auditor for the F.Y. 2018-19.

Subsequently  the Auditor M/s. Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co., Chartered Accountants, Pune (FRN-008007C),
who were arppmntad as Statutory Auditor for- the financial year 2018-19, was a}Epoimed for five consecutive
vears al 16" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Wednesday, 30" October, 2019(*) shall hold
the office till the conclusion of the 21" Annual General Meeting to be held in the 2024. As required under
Regulation 33(d) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2013, the auditors have also confirmed that they hold a
valid certificate - :

* issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, The Board of the company

takes pleasure in stating that no such observation has been made by the Auditors in their repart which needs

(]

= INTERNAL AUDITOR:

The company has appointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountants M/s Ramesh J Somani &
Company, Chartered Accountants (FRN 131992W), for conducting the audit as per the internal audit standards
and regulations. The internal auditor reports their findings to the audit committee of the board. The audit
function maintains its independence and objectivity while carrying out assignments. Tt evaluates on a
continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control mechanism with interaction of KMP and
functional staff.

+ SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursyant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company has appointed KPRC and Associates,



Practicing Company Secretaries firm, Pune to conduet the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the first
financial year 2019-20, The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure H to this Repert.

= COST AUDITOR:

. The company is trying to maintaining the Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under section

148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (€ost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014,
and accordingly such accounts and records are made and maintained by the Company in full fledge form in
near future as assured by the hoard. Further, the cost records are also audited by M/s Nawal Barde Devdhe&
Associates, Cost Auditors. However, The Company has already filed the first Cost Audit Report for the year
2018-19 to the Central Government, which was se[f'—explanatm}' and needs no comments. The Company is in
process to file the Cost Audit Report for the year 2019-20, '

Your Directors had, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, appointed M/s Abhijeet Deshmukh &
Co.,Cost Auditors to audit the cost accounts of the Company for the financial year 2020-21 on a remuneration
of Rs. 1,10,000/- (plus GST). As required under the Companies Act. 2013, the remuneration payable to the
Cost Auditor is required to be placed before the Members in General Meeting for their ratification.
Accordingly, a resolution seeking Member's ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s Abhijeet
Deshmukh & Co., Cost Auditors is included at Hem No. § of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting,

The Auditors of the Company have not repnrtcd an_\,f fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

During the Financial Year. company has nnt received any cases. regarding Fraud reporting required under
Companies Amendment Act, 2015,

The Credit Rating Agency Brickwork has awarded Credit rating of BWR I for long term Facilities and short
term Facilities to the company’s borrowings. Further that there is a change in the rating of the company during
the period under review the company rating is downgraded from BWR BBB- for Long term facilities and
BWR Aj; for shortterm facilities of the company.

* The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace, in line with the provisions of the Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there
under. The Policy aims to provide protection to employees at the work place and prevent and redress
complaints of sexual harassment and for matters connhected or. incidental lhemto, with the objective of
providing a safe working environment, where emp[nym feel secure.

The Company has always provided a congenial atmosphers for work to all the employge‘s that is free from
discrimination and harassmenl including sexval harassment.” It has provided equal opportunities of

* employment to all without regard to theircaste, religion, color, marital status and sex.

The company is in process of constitution of Internal Complainis Commitiee as required under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,



The Company has not reccived any complaint of sexual harassment during the financial year 2019-20,

NG CONCER

There is no significant or material order passed during the year by any regulator, court or tribunal impacting
the going concern status of the Company ‘or its future operations,

“The brief outline of the Corporate Social Respnns:hi]:ty (CSR) Policy of your Lampany and the initiatives
undertaken b} vour Company on CSR activities during the year under review are set out in “Annexure G” of
this report in the format prescribed under the Companies (CSR’ Policy) Rules, 2014, The CSR policy is
available on the website of your Company.

Cumpamer. which become to be Company’s Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Msm:mte Companies as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial vear 2019-20 as *Annexure J*:

S. No. Name of Company Nature Percentage of Section
: Holding
I Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Whally Crwned 99.99% 2(87)
Z Limited Subsidiary

The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the maintenargce of cost records are
“applicable to the Company and company has maintained adequate cost records during the year under review.

The Board of I}:rt:{:t‘ors confirms that the smrenanal standards, as applicable to the c.mnpany have been
complied with. .

M/s Abil Chempharma Private L|m1t¢:l filed mmp[mm u/s 9 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC)
with Hon’ble NCLT Mumbai on i e November, 2019.

The Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai vide order dated 13" February.2020 has dismissed the petition by mentioning
that the operational Creditor reports that full and final payment of claim in the matter has been received by the
Operational Creditor, so he withdrawn that petition. _

Your Directors take this opportunity to convey their thanks to the Company's vaJucd Customers for the trust
and confidence reposed by them in the Cumpany

Your Directors also wish to sincerely thank the. Bankers, Suppt:crs, Statutory Auditors, Sem:etana! Consultants
and Shareholders for their continued support and ¢o.operation.

Your Directors acknowledge the support of all Gcive;nment. Semi- Government and other Statutory
Authorities during the year under review and look forward to have the same support in future too.




Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation of' the devotion, dedication and sense of
commitment shown by the employees at alf levels and the contribution made by them towards growth and
smooth operations of the Company.

The statements forming part of the Directors” Report may contain certain forward looking remarks within the
meaning of applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, Many factors could
cause the actual results, performances or achievements of the company to be materially different from any
future results, performances or achievements that may be expressed or implied by such forward looking
_statements. This Report should be read in conjunction with the financial statements included herein and the
notes thereto. 3 \

BY THE QRDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
{(Formerly kngwn as Cian Healtheare Private Limited)

(SURAJ TWAS ZANWAR) (P ARUN SHAH)
MANA DMRECTOR RECTOR

DIN: H 304850 Sh DIN: (08502901

Dace: G3/09°2020

Placé: Pune




. As on the financial year ended March, 2020

[Pursuam 1o section 92(3) of the Campame.s Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Lampame.s (Management and Adm:‘nurrm:an) Rules,
2014]

"L24233PN2003PLCO1 7563

02 Registration date ‘ : (7/01/2003
03 Name. of the Company ) Cian Healthcare Limited (formerly knc-wn Cian
Y B Healthcare.Private Limited)
04 Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited By Shares & Nﬂn-Govermnent
) =4 Company ,
05 Address of the Registered office and contact details Milkat No.3339, Block No.1, From South Side, C.S .No..
¢ 227/2+3a Harpalepark, Opp.Bergerpaint,Phursungi, Pune -
412308
06 Whether listed company : Yes
07 Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and | Bigshare Services Private Limited
Transfer Agent, if any.
1* Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,
[ MakwanaRoad.Marol,
Andheri(E), Mumbai-400059,
Maharashtra. India

Email: investor@bigshareonline.com
Tel: 491 - 22 — 4043 0200; Fax: +91 — 22 - 2847 520'?




All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated: -

Manufacture of Phﬂﬂﬂﬂceuncais medicinal chcmmal :md S
botanical products -

PARTICUL

OF HOLDING,SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMP

S.N| Name and Address of

- the Company

CIN/GLN

Holding/Subsidiary/Associates

% of shares
held

Applicable
Section

1 | Name: Dr. Smiths
Biotech Private Limited

Address: SN-393, Opp
Malbar Hill, Sindh Hind
Socy, Lulla Ngr, Pune
Maharashtra 411048 India

U24246PN2015PTC154818

‘Wholly owned Subsidiary

100%

2(87)

Caregﬂm:-wne Share Holdi mg

“Individual /HUF 1,65,61.050

1,65.61,050 | NIL

1,65,61,050

70.89

=25.71

NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Central Govt.




- —p—

State Govt.(s) NIL NIL NIL NI NIL NIL MNIL - NIL
BodiesCorp. NIL NIL - NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Banks / I NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Any Other. ... NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NRIs/Individual NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Other Individual NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MNIL NIL
BodiesCorp. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Banks / F1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Any Other.... NIL NIL ~ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Mutual Funds

- NIL NIL
Banks/FI1/Central NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Govt,
State Govt.(s) NIL NIL NIL NIL WIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Venture Capital, NIL “NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Funds . _
Insurance NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Companies ;
Flls NIL NIL MNIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Foreign Venture NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL. NIL NIL
Capital Funds
Others... NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL © NIL NIL NIL NIL -

A



————

| Others

NIL

NIL

l4D

14000

Bodies Corp.

1} Indian - MIL NIL NIL NIL 2470000 1] 2470000 10.57 +10.57

i) Overseas NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Individuals
Individunl sharcholder 52304 T605 59.909 00.12 701909 0 701909 3.00 +2.88
holding nominal share i :
capital upto Rs. | lakh L
Individual shareholder 157705 366100 523,805 340 3613805 0 3613805 1547 +12.07
holding nominal share :
capital in excess of Rs
1 1 lakhk
NIL NIL 0




A) _ISkmﬁ olding afPran.wten‘ and Promoter Gmup: -

~93,60,000 |

0 : . 600,000 | 02.57 0.93
03 24.00,000 11.00 18] 34.00.000 1037 181 373
42,00,000 17.98 . 2.54 5,52

1050

B) Ckaﬂg&s in the Promoter’s shareholding.

Srsj Zanwar
At the Beginning of Year 93.60,000 54.59

Date  wise increase/decrease  in | *There is no change in Number of shares held by promoter during the year but there is a

promoter’s shareholding during the year | change in percentage of shares duc to increase in Number of share holders due to Initial
specifying the reasons for increase/ | Public Offer uf the Company.

decrease ‘(e.g Allotment/ wansfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

Al the end of the year | ] 93.60,000 | 40.07*




Kavita Zanwar

At the Beginning of Year

- 24,00,000

14.00

Date  wise increase/decrease  in
promoter’s shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g Allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

*There is no change in Number of shares held by promoter during the year but there is a
change in percentage of shares due to increase in Number of share holders due to Initial
Public Offer of the Company.

At the end of the year

[ Pankaj Zanwar

| 24.,00,000 | 10.27*

At the Beginning of Year

42.00,000

24.50

Date  wise increase/decrease in
promoter’s shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease. (e.g Allotment transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

Public Offer of the Company.

*There is no change in Number of shares held by promoter during the year but there is a
change in percentage of shares due to increase in Numbcr of share holders due to Initial

At the end of the year

[ 42,00,000 | 17.98*




Shakuntala Zanwar

At the Beginning of Year

6,00,000

03.50

Date  wise increase/decrease  in
promoter’s shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g Allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity ete.)

*There is no change in Number of shares held by promoter during the year but there is a
change in percentage of shares due to increase in Number of share holders due to Tnitial
Public Offer of the Company.

Al the end of the vear

Girish Dargad

6.00,000 | 02.57*

Al the Beginning of Year

1.050

00.01

- Date  wise  increase/decrease” in
promoter’s shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g Allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

*There is no change in Number of shares held by promoter during the year but there is a
change in percentage of shares due to increase in Number of share holders due to Initial
Public Offer of the Company.

At the end of the vear

1 1.050 | 0,004*
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€) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promioters and Hoiders of GDRs and ADRs):

|ndia credit]| . | .| T [ - .| 444000 | 2226000 | 1782000 | Acquisition
Risk
Management 444000 1.90 2236000 9.53
LLP |

2 | Girja  Amit . o . 224000 - Acquisition
Sha 224000 0.96 456000 1.95 aséooo | 232000

3 Koushal : 0.47 - - 110000
Govind i 110000 400000 1.71

Sharma : _ .

4 Archana 290000 1.24 o 290000 1.24 . - : - - - -

Mandhani - :

5 Narendra

Madhusudhan

Murkumbi

] Radheshyam

Bherulal

Bhandari

7 | Shital Rander 142000 0.61 184000 0.79 - 142000 | 184000 42000 - Acquisition

400000 | 290000 = | Aoquisition

T 1.24 286000 L35 S = — _| 4000 | Market sell

242500 1o 242500 | . 1.04 = i - - ) Aogytsitisa

8 R K

Manufacturing

g Jignesh 057 & 134000 2000 - | Market sell
A vl 134000 132000 0.56 132000

Thobhani

10 | Deepak 0.34 - 84000 - Acquisition
Hnlohend 84000 124000 0.53 124000 40000

Sanghavi

1agoop | %63 148000 | 0.63 A : =] T [Purae




D) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

At the beginning of the year 93,60,000 54.59%

Changes during the year *There is no change in Number of shares held by director during the year but
there is a change in percentage of shares due to increase in Number of share
holders due to Initial Public Offer of the Company.

At the end of the year - | - | 93,60,000 | 40.07%*




INDEBTEDNESS:

Indecbtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued but not due for payment:

I Amount

44573

s o~

4865.72

Interest due but not paid

NIL

- NIL

Addition

Interest accrued but not due

- g:..-'. -

L

Reduction _

470845

T 5121.48

Interest due but not paid

NIL

NIL

Interest accrued but not due

e

21.76

T

;§§§¥g

- .




Gross salary

48.14 6.58 54.73
a. Salary as per provisions|  NIL NIL NIL
contained in section 17(1)of the
Income-tax Act,1961
b. Value of perquisites u/s17(2) NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act,1961
c. Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL - NIL
section 17(3) Income Tax act,
1961.
2. | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL . NIL
4. | Commission NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL.
- Others, specify... NIL NIL NIL
3. Others, please specify NA NA NA
Total (A) 48.14 658 54.73
| Ceiling as per the Act NA NA N4



Remuneration to other directors:

a) Independent Director . _ ) .
(i) Fees for attending board/ _0.25 T T 1.25
committee meeting. '
(ii) Commission - : - -
(iii) Other, specify - - -
Total (A) 0.25 i 1.00 “ 125
b) Other Non-Executive Directors |
(i) Fees for attending board/ O E- - ) =
committee meeting., i
(ii) Commission - = - : ' -
| (iii) Other, specify ' - - * . e &
Total (B) - - -
Total Managerial i I 0.25 : 1.00 ] : 1.25
Remuneration (A+B)

7 :-'W. —



B) Rernuneration fo key maggri&! personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

Gross salary

1.99

12.84

1.80

3.22

- 19.84

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in licu of salary

under section 17(3) Income-

tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

L)

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total

1284

- 1.80

322

19.34

. Note:

*Ms. Usha Jaswani was resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f. 24" July, 2019 and Ms. Yashi Gupta was appointed as

Company secretary w.e.f. 06" September, 2019,

**Mr. Chandra Prakash Singh was resigned from the post of Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 19" September, 2019 and Mr. Deepak

Khandetwal was appointed as Chief Financial Officer w.e f. 28" February, 2020,



There were no peqain'm._ punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended March 31, 2020.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
~ FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED -

(SURAJ SH%WAS ZANWAR) (P, H ARUN SHAH)

MANAG G DIRECTOR DMRECTOR
DIN: 01304850 DIN: 08502901
Date: 05/09/2020

Place: Pune




(Pursuant to clause [h] of sub-section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8[2] of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by
section (1) of the section 188 of the Com

thereto.

ANNEXURE B

FORM AOC-2

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transaction at arm’s length basis:
: ang

2014)Form
the company with related parties referred to in sub-
panies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso

Sr. | Particulars _ ' e Name of the related party ;
No.  Mrs. - Mrs. Mrs. Pooja | Mr. DrSmith |  Unilink Mrs.
a Samreen | Kavita | Shah | Pankaj - | Biotech | Marketing | Shakuntala
i Khan | Zanwar dif cemsl e Zaweae s PO PvE TR B TP Zanwar
1. Nature’ of | Relative of | Relative of | Relative of | Relative of Entity in -Entities in Relative of
relationship Director Director Director Director which which Director
Directors Director is
are interested
: interested = |
2. | Nature of Salary Salary Salary Consnltanc Sale and Sale and Commission
contract/arran. -y Service | purchase of | purchase of . paid
gement/transa Goods & Goods &
ction Services Services
3. | Duration of | On going On going From From From From On going on
the contracts on . on 01/0/4/2019 | 01/0/4/201 | 01/0/4/2019 | 01/0/4/2019 continuation
farrangement | continuatio | continuatio to ' 9 to to to basis
ftransaction n basis n basis 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2020
4 Salient terms | Atarm’s | Atarm’s Atarm’s At arm’s At arm’s At arm’s Atarm’s-
of the | length length length basis length length basis | length basis length basis
contracts  or basis basis basis
arrangement
or transaction
including the




valﬁe, if' any

5 Pate(s) of the | 02/04/2018 | 24/64/20]17 | 03/08/2019 20/04/20419 20104720119 20/04/2019
approval by 09/01/2019
the board, if
any - .

& Amount paid NIL NIL NIL NIL - NIL NIL NIL

as advences ,if

any

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transaction which are not at arm's length basis:
Net Applicable: since all the transaction entered by the company during the financia! year under report are at Arm’'s Length basis

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED - ’
{F amrzrﬁknawn as Cian Healthcare Private Limited)

r f'f/// o

:WNWAR _ H ARUN SHAH.
ING DIRECTOR “DIRECTOR

DIN: 01304850 DIN: 08502981 S '

";LPJ—_I H ¢
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P
-

Date: 05/09/2020 PN
Place: Pune < ) "E';
- h_; ::{ ST; -.
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ANNEXURE C

. Details perteining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Campnnics Act, 2013 read with

rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and remuaeration of Managerial Perspoal) Rules, 2014

D The *o increase in femuneration of each director, chief financial offcer, Chief Execarive Officer, Company

Secretary or mmnager, if any, in the EY 2019-20. the rativ of the remuneration of each ditector to Lhe
iredian remuneraiion of the employees of the company for the FY 2019-20 and the comparison of the
remuneration of cach key managerial personal {KMP} agains| the performance of the company are as
under: -

SNo | Name of | Remuneration % increpse in | Ratio of | Comparisen of

Director/KMP ol Remuneration | remuneration the

Far financial | Director/KMP in the Finaneial | of each | Remugerstion

year 2019-20 for the fnancial | year 2019-20 Director to [.of the KMP
Year . 2i19-20 . median against the
("in Lacs) ' : . | remoneration performance of

ol employees the Company

Suraj Shrintwas - i -

7 atsivar 48.14 (20.09)% 2400 ]

Riyaz Buashir L

Ki 0.58 No chumge 350, Profit after tax

*Chandra Pakach decreased

Singh 1284 No change NA (111,05)% for the

*Usha Jaswani 1.99 No change NA FY 2019-20

“Deepak - ,

Khandelwal 322 NA NA

*Yashi Gupta 1.80 NA NA

Santosh

Pimparkar 925 . Na 4.5(

Shivaji

2)
k)
4)

3)

6)

The median remuneration of the employees of the company during tie fnancial year 2019-20 was 2.26 /-,
In the Financial ¥ car, there was 2 decrease of {0.14) Approx in the median remuneration of cmployess.
"Thers weie 219 permanent employees on the rolls of the mmﬁauy a3 on 317032020,

Avesage % decrease made in the salaries in the fnancial year 2019-20— KMP 12.05%.

It is hereby effirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remwneration policy of directors KMP and
other einplayees.

* Mt. Chandm Prakash Singh resigned an 19" September, 2619 and Mr. Deepak Khamdelwal appointad on 287
February, 2020 &s a Chief Finantial Gfficer of the Company,

“Mrs, Usha Jaswani resigned on 24™ July, 2019 and Ms. Yashi Gupta appointed on 06™ September, 2019 a5 a
Compaity Secretary of the Company.

" BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

DIN: 0130485( DIN: 08502901

© Dwie: 55972020
Place: Pane

{Fermeripkpown as Clmt Healtheare Private Lindied)




i)

ANNEXLRE D
Infermaiion gs required onder Rale 5(2) and 5 (3) of the Companics (Appolntment and Remuneraﬁon of Manngena[ Personnel} Rule, 2014

Name of'the Top Ten emplnyee of the Campm:y in terms of remunerstion drewn

"

SN | Emplovet Rame | Designation Edocxtion Duw T Birth | Fast Exp Nmbure (O Remuaerstion | Dateof The laxt age ol aquily Whether any such
Quadifics thon Exnployent Recsived commencem | empiryment keld | sharebeid by e | rploree g
whetiser ent ol by aueh einiployer | emplyee in the refatlve of any
ron tracomai of coplayment | before joimlng the | Commany withic L¥rector ar
a0l herwhie oY the meawing of Manages of the
chigoe (1) ofsmb- | Compairy wnd If vy,
role {2) Rule ¥ mAME DEangly
Diriector oy
Manuger
I Surd Zanwar ?';Tr‘:fn;g m 314011975 19 ¥ cary PuliTime | o00pe | C101200 - FIO00 : \D
3 | KnvwoZonwir | Admio Mansgr 8 oM 0702197y Nit Fuel| T saooooe | ZE5R0IS _ 2400000 Wife ofMD
*Chandra Prakash | Ciaf Fuumciat Bac+ : Gaul Conga
3 i of o) iz |23 Ve Full Time s | PRAS20E pod 0 NA
2 | Suntosh Piperkar | Qa/Qc Head BHARMA 14092 | 14 Yeam Full Time Sf‘i‘fw'm’f’-‘“ 0 NA
2isen | 37082017 :
5 | Chuteye Pem e Manager M §C 06021980 | - 6 Yean Full Time 0-05-2018 | - M/S Windlas g
va Pramp Biofech Pt Lig.
. 12,14,184 NA
Sr Manager- . Panther
6 Mustag Al 2 BSC 5 Yaus Full Time . o
Production 31.08.|973 7.59.500 pl-1zz017 | FieAlhcare Put Lo NA
Bua incss MBA, BHMS
7 Relhan Pated Develogment NS1-198% 7 Years Full Time 720000 | 01023006 | Exim Corparation 0 NA
iianapsr
0112008 |
£ | Riys2 Rhan Whaie T nsc X119 | 6 Yean Full Time 538,302 Cromive Craphics D NA
9 | MukhChangny | Mpsewnea | DILOMA | oneiobs | (zves Foll Time 675019 | 1411-20fg | FydmHeulthanrs 0 NA
i - Coron=t Lab Pyt
1o Am] Singh Store Manages MSC 03081977 10 Yeurs Full Time 804,830 20:02-2015 =t o Na

i)

Name of the employee who were emploved throughout the Financial
Lakhs per annum- Not Applicable

year 2019-20 ang were paid resmuneration not less than Rupees 1 Crore 2

P — o 4 .
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fii) Name of the employee who were employed in part during the Financial year 2049-20 and wera paid remuneration not less than Rupees 8 Lakhs
50 Thousand par month — Not applicable

iv)- Except above, none of the employee wha were empioyed thronghoul the Financial vear 2019-20 nr'part thereof and were paid remunerarian in
excess 0f Managing Director or Whole time director or Manager and holds aglong with his spouse and dependent chitdren not |ess than 2% of
equity shares of the company,

*Chandra Prakash Singh resigned from the post of Chief Financial Officer of the company on 19 of Septembet, 2019,

BY THE ORDER OF BDARE OF DIRECTORS
FOR CTAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

%H ARUN SHAH

DIRECTOR .
PHN: 08502901

Date: 05/69/2020
Plave: Pune




A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

L[ Bletricty

a) | Purchased : :
Unit ' 11.98.650 10,57,500
Tota] Amount ' 80,32,081 64.23.905
Rate/Unit 6.70 6.07

b) | Own generation
j]Thmugh Diesel Generator
Unit 1,12,640 95,744

[ Units per Ltr. of Diesel Ol : T RAD 3.52

Rate/Unit : 2131 19.09

i) Through Steam turbine/Generator T NA NA

= S S T T e e Y



Unit NA NA
Units per Lir. of Diesel O NA NA
Rate/Unit NA MNA
Coal (Specify Quality & where used) NA NA
Quantity (Tonnes} NA NA
Total Cost NA NA
.| Average Rate NA NA
Furnace Oil NA NA
Quantity {Kg-. Lirs) ™A NA
T;ul:n] Cost NA NA
A‘-verage Rate NA MNA
Othersfinternal generation NA NA
Quantity NA NA
Total Cest NA NA
Rate/Unit NA NA




== cm - B T - A— 5 T . R - . —'J—r?:iﬁ?-__'r__ .- B -‘- _-_‘!——_-.—__..-
T ) . . o . o - ' .

B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION

Particulars ' , Standards Current Year Previous Year

' (if any) _
Product Unid NA 41,55,17.401 35,15.62,182
Electricity ’ NA 0.019 0.0033
Furnsce oil . NA NA NA
Coal (Specify Quality) NA NA NA
Others (Specify) (IMesel Generntor) NA . (.0Q% 0.003

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Clan healthcare Private Limited)

(SURA TWAS ZANWAR) M%%;mm

MAN. G DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 01304850 DIN: 08562901
Date; 65/08/202¢

Place: Pune
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Annexure F

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

1. Principles and Objectives

11  The Nomination and Remuneration Committes {"Committee™} of
the Board of Directors ("Board") of Cian Healthcare Limited will
report to the Board and shall support the Board in matters related to:
+ Setup and composition of the Board, its commitiees and the

leadership team of the company comprising Key Managerial
Personnel (“KMP” as defined by the Companies Act, 2013) and
executive team (as defined by the commijttee).
s Evaluation of performance of the Board, its commitiees and
individual dirsciors,
* Remuneration for diréctors, KMP, executtive team and other employees.
+ Oversight of the familiarisation programme of directors,
Oversiglit of the HR philosophy, HR and Peopie strategy and
key HR practices.

2. Composition

21, The committee shall comprise at least two or more non-executive
. directors out of which not fess than one-half shall be indcpendent
directors. ) ' ) :
22 The Chairman of the committee shall be an independent director,
from amongst the members of the committee. .
23 The Company Secretary of the company shall act as the secretary to
the committee and will be responsible for taking adequate minuies
of the proceedings and reporting on actions taken in the subsequent
meeting. . i

3. Mecetings

31 The commitiee may establish an Annual Work Plan ("AWP”) for
each year to ensure that all relevant matters are covered by Lhe
agendas of the meetings planned for the year.

32 The committee shall mect as often as needed to discuss matters.

4. Quorum for the meeting

The quorum for the meeting of the Committe¢ will be any two members of
the Committee of which one director to be an independent director.



5. Authority and Power

The commitice shall have the power to: : .

o lnvestigate any matier within the scope of this charter or as referred
ta it by the Board.

* Seek any information or explanatmn from any employee or du'ec:tur
of the company.

» Invite such executives, as it considets appropriate to be present at
the meetings of the committee,

» Ask for any records or documents of the conmparny,

The committee mhy also engage (at the expense of the company)
independent consultanis and other advisors and seek their advice on matters
related to discharge of their responsibilities.

Responsibilities
The responsibilities of the committee shall include the following:

61.  Board Compasition and Succession Related:

e Recommend to the Board the sctup and composition of the
Board. This shall include “Formulation of the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a director”. This also includes periodical review of
composition of the Board with the objective of achieving an
optimum balance of size, skills, independence, knowledge, age,

- gender and expenence.

» Support the Board in matters related to the setup, review and
reftesh of the comimittees.

Devise a policy on Board diversity.

» [Recommend fo the Board the. appointment or reappointment of

" directors. For the purpose of identification of prospective
directors, the cummjttee may he suppurtad by Group Executive
Qffice.

» Ags NRC of the parent/ holdmg COMmpany, recommend to the
Board of the parent/ holding company how the company will
vote on resolutions for appointment of directors an the Boards of
its materizl subsidiary companits whose shares are not Listed!.

¢+ Recommend to the Board, the eppointment of KMP and
executive lcam members. The committee shall consult the Audit
Committee of the Board before recommending the appointment
of the. Chief Financial Office i{*CFO™).

« Formulate and recommend to the Board plans for orderly
succession for appoiniments (o the board (MD & ED), KMPs
and other senior management,




6.2.

Evoluatior relaied.

Support the Board and independent directors, as may be
required, in evaluation of the performance of the Board, its
cotmmittees and individual directors, This shall include
“Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent- Direstors
ard the Board,”

Oversee the performance review process for the KMP and
cxcculive team with the view that there is an -appropriate
cascading of goals and targels across the company.

Remuineration refated.

Recommend the remuneration policy for the directors, KMP,

executive team and other employees. This includes review and

recommendation of the design of annual and long term incentive

plan (includes deferred payment plans, equity plans, ete.) for

Meanaging Director (“MD™)/ Executive Directors (“ED"'}, KMPs

and the executive team. While formuiating such a pallc;v the

committee shall ensure that

o the leve]l and composition of remuneration is reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of the
quality Tequired to rur the company successfully;

o reiationship of remuneration o performance is clear and
meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

© remuneration to Directors, KMPs and executive team
involves & balance betweenn fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long temm performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

On an annual basis, recommend 1o the Board the remuneration

payable to directors, KMPs and exccutive tcam of the company.

This inchutes review and recommendation of actual payment of

aniual. and long term incentives for MD/ EDs, KMPs and

executive team.

Review matters related to remuneration and benefits payable

upon reure.ment and severince to MD/ EDs, KMPs' and

execuiive feam.

Review matters relaxed to vohmt&ry retirement and  early

separation schemes for the company,

Provide guidelines for remuneration of dlre:cturs on matmal
suhsidharies!.

As NRC of the parent/ holding company, recommend to the
Board of the parent/” holding company how the company will
vote on resolutions for remuneration of directors on the Boards
of its material subsidiary companies!.

Assist the Board in fulfilling its corporate governance
responsibilities relating to remuneration of Board, KMPs and
executive team members,

3



o This includes review and approval of any informanon related to
directors, KMPs, executive team and their remuneration to be
presented in the annual report or other external communications
(statutsry or otherwisc).

64 ' Board Development related: . _
¢ QOversee familiarization programmes for Directors.

65 Review of HR Stra Philosophy and Practices.

« Review HR and People strategy and.its alighment with the
business strategy periedically or when a change 13 made io
gither.

¢ Review the etficacy of HR practices meluding those for
leadership development, rewards and recognition, talent
management and succession planning (specifically for Board,
KMPs and exccutive tcam).

66.  Other functions:
» Perform other activities related to the charter as requested by the
Board from time to time.

Reporting

The committee will periodically report to the Board on various matters thal
it has considered.

Evaluation

The commitiee shall underge an annual seif-evatuation of its performance
and report the result to the Board. Indicative areas for evaluation as part of
this exercise include: _
» Depree of fulfilment of key responsibilities,
Adequacy of committee composition,
Effectiveness of meetings,
Commitiee dynarnics,
Quality of relatmnshlp of the commitiee with Board and Management.

mew of Charter

The adequacy of this charter shall be reviewed and reassessed by the
committee, periodically and appropriate recommendations shall be made to
the Board to update the charter besed on the changes that may be brought
about due to any regulatory framework or otherwise. '

10.Subsidiary Companies

Subsidiary cumpanies of the company shall aiso form Nomination and

Remuneration Committee, as applicable under law. The comimittee shall
: 4



share with subsidiary companies of the company such policies and practices
as would enable the Boards and the NRCs of those companies to harmonize
their policies and practices with those of the pareni company. [f required, it
shall also provide any assistance that such subsidiaries may require.

1 The term “material subsidiary” shall mecan a subsidiary, whose income or the

‘networth exceeds ten percent of the conselidated income or networth
respectively, of the listed entity and its subsidiaries in the immediately
preceding accounting year (w.e.l April 01,2019)

IR EERERE R R
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ANNEXURE G
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
After the introduction of the Section 135 along with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules. 2014 on the 1* of April
2014, the Corporate Secial Responsibility Committee “CSR™ of the Company was constituted on. ,

CSR policy of your Company recommends various activities on the projects specified in the schedule VII of the Cufnpanies Act. 2013
and not limited to Skill Development, promoting self — reliance and promoting of activities for protection of environment.

CO>IPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S OF THE COMPANY

| Name of Director . Puosition of Committee -
| Suraj Zanwar Chairman
| Paresh Shah ‘Member
Shikha Rai Member
COMPUTATION OF CSR EXPENDITURE AND DETAILS OF AMOUNT SPENT FORF.Y. 201920
2 2 1K Amount in Lakhs
Year i FX 201819 FY.2017-18 F.Y.2016-17 == Total I s
Net profits Before Tax of the | - 94.08 526.01 . . 300.84 920.93
Company _
Profit as per 198 of the 94.08 526.01 300.84 920.93
Companies 2013 -
Average Net Profit Before Tax : 306.98
CSR Expenditure (2% of Average Net Profit) for F.Y. 2019-20 6.14
Total Amount Spent During the year y 0
Total Amount Unspent ' 13.14%




REASON FOR NOT SPENDING THE AMOUNT OF 2 % TOWARDS CSR:

Your Company could not spend the prescribed amount of CSR expenditure because, the Company CSR Committee is evaluating the
different proposals which is to be undertaken on account of Corporate Social Responsibility. The unspent amount of CSR Expenditure

GeassTeaT e -

— =

would be spent after completion of evaluation. The CSR Committee of Board of Directors of the company is continuously striving for

the same.

Responsibility Statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with the
CSR objective and Policy of the Company: It is reviewed by your company at regular intervals during the year.

*Note: unspent amount in Financial Year 2018-19 is Rs. 7.00 lakh added in the total umpem amount of financial year 2019-20.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
( F ormerly known as Cian Healthcare Private Limited)

§

(SUMJSHM ZANWAR) r.;%:w SHAH)

MANAGING PIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 01304850 DIN;: 08502901

12/
Date: 05/09/2020 ' \L
Place: Pune 7



ﬁ Office No, 1203 - 05, Kumar Surabhi,
Nest o Laxminarayan Theatrs, Selara Road, Pune - 411008
KPRC &' ASSO(‘ late’q Tel. Fax ; +91 - 20 - 244212201112/ 3

~Company Secretaries E-mall : office@kpre.co.in | Website : www kpro.co.in

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
{Appaintment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014

Ta,

The Members,

Cian Healthcare Limited

{(formerly known as Cian Healthcare Private Limited)
{CIN: 1L24233PN2003PLLCO17563)

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence of the good Corporate practices by Cian Healthcare Limited (formerly known
as Cian Healthcare Private Limited (herein after referred to as “the company”).

“The Secretarial Audit was conducted to the best of our abilities and judgments, during COVID-19

lockdown situations and by fallowing work trom home policies of Government of India wherein
we got the data access in online manner that prdv]ded to us on a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereen.

Based on our verification of the company's relevant books, papers, minute book/s, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information prowded o
us by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representation made by
the Management of the Company, and considering lhe relaxation granted by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, due to the spread of COVID-19 Pandemic, we hereby report that in our opinion,
the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020,
generally complied with the provisions of Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards listed
hereunder subject to thé reporting made hereinafter:

Management's Responsibility for Secretarial Compliance:

The Company’'s management is responsible for preparations and maintenance of Secretarial
Records and for devising proper system to ensure compliance with the provisionsi '
laws and regulations. i

S

Auditor’s report:

Qur respansibility is to express an opinion nn_"_:_;" gm;iai recurds standards and pmcedure
followed by the Company with respecl to kmﬁ%@j@fﬁmphanc& on test hasis,

Page 1 ul'?
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Office No. 1203 - 05, Kumar Surabhi,

Next 1o Laxninarayan Theatre, Satars Road, Pune - 411002
KPRC ’:{* AS%OClateq 7 Tel. Fax:+01-20-24421220/112/3

Company Secretaries E-mall ; affice@kpre.co.n | Websile . www.kpre.co in

Opinion:

"We have examined the books, papers, minutes book/s, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by “the Company” as made avallable to us and alsa the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of the

|
|

'-
£
i
I

Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020, according to the provisions of;

The Companies Act, 2013 (thie Act) and the rules made there under;
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules m.ade there under; -
The Depositories Act, 1996, and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there uﬁder;

The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; - Applicable to the extent of provisions related to export of goods
and Services.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'): -

g) The Securities and Exchange Board nf Ind|a {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014; - Not Applicable for the period under review.

€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of mgﬂrﬂm

Regulations, 2008; - Not Appl::ah]e for the pericd under revlew.: o o

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India iﬂegﬁhﬂ?i o A Issue and, Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regardmg___tfhg oly %M and dealing with client;
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g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and participants] Regulations,
2018; -

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009;- Not Applicable for the period under review; and

i} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; -
Not Applicable for the period under review.

vi. Specific laws applicable to the company;

| a) The Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940;
i b} The essential commodities Act, 1955;
i c} The Drugs Price Control Order, 2013;
: d) National Pharmaceutical Pricing Poliey, 2012;
e) The National List of Essential Medicines, 2015;
f) Food Safety and Standard Act, 2006;
g} Legal Metrology Act, 2009;
h) Environment (Protection) Act, 1986;
i) The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974;
I : il Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981;
| : k) Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement)” Rules, 2016;

::': We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

- Secretarial Standards as issued and notified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India relating to Board Meetings and General Meetings.

% The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligaticns & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minutes book/s, forms, disclosures
and returns filed/made and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided to us by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized rapresentatlv briug__ﬂ_'lg
conduct of the secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2{:-2'4'.}# hﬁsgenerallu nnmplfsd
with the statutary provisions under the above listed laws as agphmﬁf& to the company, except
to the extent as mentioned below:
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1. Sectmn 11?{3‘;{3] read with Section During the vear thE cnmpalw has ava%led
179(3) (d) of Companies Act 2013 certain unsecured loans from banks for which
the company has also passed necessary
resolutions in pursuance to section 179(3)(d) of
‘the Companies Act 2013.

However, the company has falled to file e-form
MGT-14, in pursuance of provisions of section
| 117 (3} [g) of the Companies Act 2013.
Regulation 32 of Securities Exchange | The Company was required to furnish the
Board of India (Listing Obligations and | utilization of proceeds of Initial Public offer
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, | within 30 days from the end of each haif year
2015 to BSE (SME).

Pt
-

However, the Company has made such
disclosure for the half year ended September
30, 2020, and March 31, 2020 beyond the
statutory time limit.

3. | Regulation 33 of Securities Exchange | The Company was required to submit the
Board of India (Listing Obligations and | audited standalone financial results, along with
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulation, | the audit report including the Consolidated
2015 ' figures, for the financial year ended March 31,
2020, within sixty days (within 31,07.2020 due
to extension provided by SEBI due to Covid-19
Outbreak) from the end of the financial year.

AT T e
Ll > . -

However, the Company has submitted the
audited standalone financial results, along with
the audit report including the Consolidated
figures, for the financial year ended March 31,
2020, beyond the statutory lime limit

Further, in respect of the same the company
had to pay fine of INR 54,400 as levied hy the
Securities Exchange Board of India.

__If;lfﬁi'ﬁprising of Non Executive
2 composition of the Board of

Fagetiuf? :




* Dffice No. 1203 - 05, Kumar Surabhi,

Naxi to Lasrminarayan Thealre, Satara Road, Pune -411008
KPRC ':S* AR"Q’OCIat(‘S 7 Tel Fax  +97-20- 24421220 /17213

ﬁL. Company Sescretaries E-mail ; offica@kpre.co.in | Website : viwwkpre.con
|
. ' Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with
i the provisions of the Act

2. Adequate notices were found to have been given to all directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and it was informed that the detailed notes on agenda were sent al least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further Information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation

at the meeting.

3, Al the decisions in the Board meeting were carried through by majority decision, we were
infermed that, there were no dissenting member/s’ views and hence not captured and
recorded as part of the minutes. ; '

Based an the compliance mechanism established by the company and based on the decisions
taken by the board of directors at their meetings, we are of the cpinion that the management
has reascnable systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and

operaticns of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
et regulations and guidelines issued thereunder from time to time.

We further report that during the audit period there have been enlisted major actions or events
undertaken by the Company which may have a major bearing on the Company’s affairs as
described hereunder:

1. The Company has made Initial Public Offer of 62,16,000 Equity Shares of face value of INR
10.00/- each at a price of INR 61 Per Equity Share (The “|ssue Price”) [including premium
uf_ INR 51 Per Equity Share) aggregating to INR 3,791.76 Lakhs. ’

2. The company had received an order issued under the provisions of section 206 (1) of the
Companies Act 2013, from the office of Registrar of Companies, Pune seeking
information/records for verification in respect of resignation of Statutory Auditors of the
Company, viz M/s Hanumantrao Lad & Associates, M/s Agarwal Dhand Motwani & Co,
and the details pertaining to the Initial Public Office (IPQ) of the Company, vide letter
ROCP/INQ/2019/70/1997, dated 07" January 2020. In response to the same the company
has submitted a detailed reply.along with the requisite supporting documents to the
satisfaction of the Registrar of Companies, Pune. o

3. The L':nm pany had recelved a letter from one of the Share Holder of twﬁff, <@
information along with the supporting documents in respect of Wﬂiun of IPO Pmceeds
by the company. In response to the same the mmpangf_ﬁﬁ. ubmitted a detailed reply

along with the requisite supporting docurll;lg_ 0 'ﬁgﬂ@ﬂﬂf&ctmn of such Share Holder.
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4. M/s Abil Chempharma Private Limited, had filed a petition (CP (1B) 4142{MB)/2019) in
terms of provisions of section 9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016, before the
office of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (The NCLT) against the
company for recovery of Debt @mounting to INR 11,35,767/- (the Claim) In respect of the
same the company had made full and final payment of the claim to M/s Abil Chempharma
Private Limited, and said matter was dismissed as withdrawn vide an Order dated

February 02, 2020 issued by the NCLT.

For KPR of Associates
ny S 7
‘\'.

. MNo. ACS 47914
, CP. No. 17971
% ) ! UDIN: A047914B000670382
Date: D5 September 2020
: Flace: Pune

Waote: This report js to be read with our leiter of even dote which is arinexed o5 Anfexure A and forms an integral port of this report
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if ; Annexure A
To,

The Members,

Cian Healthcare Limited

(formerly known as Cian Healthcare Private Limited)
(CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563) 7

— e i gl

Our Secratarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to CIAN
Healthcare Limited (Formerly kwon as CIAN Healthcare Private Limitad) {the "Company') is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Dur examination was limited to the
verification of records and procedures oh test check hasis for the purpose of issue of the
Secretarial Audit Report. : !

2. Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws Is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to issue secretarial Audit Report, based on the
audit of the relevant records maintained and furnished to us by the Company, along with
explanations where so required. ' '

3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to cbiairr reasonable
i assurance about the correctness of the contents-of the secretarial and other legal records, legal
i compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The verification was done an test check basis to
ensure that carrect facts are reflected in secretarial and other records, We believe that the
processes and practices we followed, provides a reasonable basis for our apinion for the purpose
of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

4 We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Comipany.

5. Wheraver required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and major events during the audit period.

s 6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Comparny nor
"L' of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Cempany, E

“No, ACS 47914
CP. No. 17971
UDIN: AC47514B000670382
Date: 05" September 2020
Place: Punge
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CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to certify that in pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34(3) read witk: Point No. I of
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Repulations, 2015. A Code
of Conduct far the Board members and the Senior Management personal of the Company has been
approved by the Board in its meeting held on 08" July, 2019,

The said Cede of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and bas atso been
cirvulated to the Board Members and senior Management Personnel ol the Compeny.

All Board members and senior management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said Code
of Conduet, for the period ended 31 March, 2020.

BY THE DRDER OF BOARD OF DHRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LAMITED
{Fonserly Known as Cian Realthcare Private Limited}

J% | .

(Si/RAS A AS ZANWAR) H ARUN SHAH)
DiRt DIRECTOR
DING 41304850 DIN: 08302901 AT

*”‘{-::’I;\ ;
Dhatc: 05/09/2020 ) S R
Plzce: Pune . i ' ,\ E:
r w;‘-\. L‘“—‘h;.}u
o - I.'- !&h‘\ g
. . : . S ‘!J jt L ~
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Corporate Olfice’

2" Fnor, Premdarn Building, Above Lalur Urban Co-Op Bank Lid
Lulla Nagar Chowk, Camp-Kundhwa Road, Pune - 411 040
{Maharashira) INDIA Tel - 4 91-20-41471234

@ Emad’ engue y@etan oo, clanhealthcared@yahun co in

& -y e ey
O i o
Milkan! No. 3338, Block Mo 1 from Stuth Side, CS No 22772 + 34
Hamale Park. Opp. Bergar Paiml, Phiarsungs. Tal. Havedl, Dl Pune - 417 308
[Maharashira) INDIA. Tale-Fax. +91-20-26982792

C]AN HEALTH CARE LIM'TED’ f{h m..lillﬂ.\mnqt Sisona, Bhagwanpur, Roorkee. Hardwar
- Pln - P47 661, Unarakhand, Tel 1332 235352
(An IS0 9001:2015 & WHO GMP Certified Co.)

CIN; L24Z33PN2003PLCOITFEE3

CE CFO Certificate unde plation 33 : of SEBI (LODR) Repulation

Ta,
The Banrd of Directors of
Cian [lealthcare Limiied

A, We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statement of Cian Healthcare Limited for the Yoar ended
on 31" March, 2020 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) These statemenis do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(2] These statemenls together present & true and fair view of the listed entity affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulalions.

B. There are- 1o the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the listed entity. during the
year ended 31.03 2020 whizh are (raudulent, illegal or violative of Company's Code of Conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing i maintaining imemal contrale for financial reporting and we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pentaining to Financial Reporting and
they have disclosed to the Auditor's and the Audit Commiitee, deliciencies in the design or operalion of intemal

conlrols, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposes 1o fake to rectify, these
deficiencies.

. We have indicated 1o the Auditors and the Audit Comminee:
{i) That there are no significant changes in imtemal control over financial reporting during the year;

{i1} That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; subject 1o changes in the
Same and that the same have been disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statement and

(ili} That there are mo instances of significant Traud of which we become aware and the involvement there
in, if any, of the Management or an employee having significant role in the company's intemal control

' system nverﬁ'nnﬂal Reporting.
Alr. Surnj_.- iwas Zanwar W.Ba-!hlr Khan
Managing irecior le Time Director and
Chief Financial OfTicer
{(DIN:07578366)

(DIN: 01304850)

Dak:avlpglroze




ANNEXURE-1

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
) Industry Structure and Development

The Company was originally incorporated as ““(ian Healthcare Private Limited"” at Pune, Maharashtra
as a Private Limited Company under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956vide Certificale of
Incorporation  daled  January 07, 2003 bearing Corporate  Identification ~ Number
L24233PN2003PTCO17563 issued by Registrar of Companies, Pune, Maharashira.

Subsequently. our Company was converted into a Public Limited Company pursuant to special
resolution passed by the sharcholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on November 19,
2018 and fresh certificate of incorporation consequently upon change of name was issued by Registrar
of Companies, Pune, Maharashtra dated November 30, 2018 and name of our Company was changed
to Cian Healtheare Limited. The Corporate Identification Number is 1.24233PN2003PLCO17563.

The Indian healthcare sector is expected to reach USS 280 billion by 2020. Rising income level,
greater health awareness, increased precedence of lifestyle diseases and improved access to insurance
would be the key contributors to growth. The sector is expected to generate 40 million jobs in India
by2030.100,000 jobs are expected to be created from Ayushman Bharat. the National Health
Protection Scheme. As of November 14, 2018, number of sub-centres reached 167,961 and number of
Primary Health Centres (PHCs) increased to 33,137. The hospital industry in India stood at 4 trillion
(US361.79 billion) in FY17 and is expected to reach 8.6 trillion (US$ 132.84 billion) by FY22.

The private sector has emerged as a vibrant force in India's healthcare industry, lending it both
national and international repute. It accounts for almost 74 per cent of the country’s lotal
healthcareDexpenditure. Telemedicine is a fast-emerging trend in India; major hospitals (Apollo,
AlIMS, andNarayanaHrudayalaya) have adopted telemedicine services and entered into a number of
publicprivatepartnerships (PPP). Further, presence of waorld-class hospitals and skilled medical
professionalshas strengthened India’s position as a preferred destination for medical tourism.

The Government of India aims to develop India as a global healthcare hub. It has created the
Intensified Mission Indradhanush for improving coverage of immunisation in the country and
reachesevery child under two years of age and all the pregnant women wha have not been part of the
routine immunisation programme. In March 2018, Union Cabinet approved budget support of 285,271
crore(LIS$ 13.16 billion) for the period of April 2017- March 2020 under the National Health Mission
toencourage medical infrastructure in India. In August 2018, the Ministry of Health and Family
Welfareset up national Resource Cenire for EHR Standards (NRCeS) to facilitatc adaptation of
notified HER standards, at an estimated cost of 223.59 crore (US$ 3.52 million).
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b) Opportunities and Threats:

| ~ Opportunities . : Threats
i b Entry in the markel of Govt, Supply and Exports p Changes in Government policies
[ ] where own Mfg. is a pre-requisite » Supply chain disruption

! » Reduction in Inventory holding coupled with improved p Excessive lead times in case of more contract
i quality and timely delivery work

- b Capitalization on the markeling setup by backward p Inventory float and the difficulty of tracking it

T ; integration thereby reducing the dependency on p Imports and regulatory structure

) contract manufacturers » Slowdown in rural demand

e Due to increased health awareness in India, the b Presence of chemicals and other toxic elements
setting up of number of hospitals / clinics with | in soaps can damage skin texture or trigger
laboratories” are expected to increase every year, | allergies. in some people
which is expected to gives boost to market
“company’s products

o Global market is lucrative
Can take help of expertise from technical persons (o
curb competition ;
Large domestic market

« Export potential
Inereasing income levels is estimated 1o result’in
faster revenue growth

o Indign government's Swachh Bharat mission

» GST lowered duty
Increasing purchasing power and premiumisation of
soaps has created a growing need for premium,

T

feature-rich products, suchas herbal soaps
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¢) Segment — wise performance:

The company operating in Five sectors i.e. Export, Government Supplies, Merchant.Export, Own
Brand Franchise Business and Third Party/ Contract manufacturing,. The details of segment wise

performance is as under:

(amount in INR

| Segment Net Sales
Export - ¥ 5,29,33 688.08
Government Supplies 14,96,40,805.00
Merchant Export 2,29.83,695.40
Own Brand Franchise Business ~ 9,86,82,281.30
Third Party 24,62,19,048.20
Total 57,04,59,518.80
d) Outlook:

Your Company’s estimates for future business development are based both on its customer’s forecasts
and on the Company’s own assessmens.

¢) Risk and Concern:

The Company is responsible for handling risks, which forms a part of good corporate governance. As
part of our group values, adequate risk management ensures that risks are identified early and
miligation process is defined.

Various types of risks that can be categorized into external risks and internal risks impact the
Company.

= External Risks:
Industrial risks like change in government regulations or their implementation could disrupt
our operations,uncthical marketing, dishonest advertising, questionable pricing practices,
inaccurate claims with regards to sa.[“eq.' and efficacy of the prnduct.Puhuml
instability,Narral calam:tleq Terroristattacks, CW‘I! unrests ete.

s Internal Risks:
The Company can improve operational performance and create lung-tcnn value for
shareholders on the back of superior consumer innovation as well as persistent focus on
profitable growth and cost efficiency. The internal departments of the Company proactively
monitor and manage the operational risks at various levels.

) Internal Control:

Commensurate with size, scale and complexity of its operation, the Company has well defined and
adequate internal controls, throughout the year, the internal controls aperated sffectively.

¢) Discussion on financial performance with respect (o operational performance

During the year the performance of the Company has substantially increased compared to the
previous year.



) Total turnover for the year was Rs.3704.60 Lakh as L(Hﬂpﬁﬂ’.‘ﬂ to Rs. 6,244.17 Lakh in
previous year, decrease by (8.64)%
b) Profit hef'cm Tax for the year was Rs.7.46 Lakh as compared to Rs. 94.08 Lakh decrease by

92.07%

¢) Profit a{’tm Tax for the year was Rs. (1" ) as compurer.i to Rs. 63.52 Lakh de-:ren:.e by 111.05

.-'ﬂ

g) Human Resource Management:

To build a talent pool, it becomes necessary for the human resources function to partner with the
various business segments so as to create a work ccosystem that shall have on board, the right talent
and therefore nurture them to deliver superior performances. As an orpanization committed towards
motivating its employees, the Company believes in recognizing and rewarding its employees for their
extra-ordinary contributions through quarterly and annual rewards programs. It also recognizes
employess who have contributed to the organization. Your company is focused on building a high
performance culture with a growth mindset. Developing and strengthening capabilities of all
employees has remained on ongoing priority. .

h) Details of significant chnng in key financial ratios along with detailed explanations

therefore:
Key Ratio 201920 | 2018-19 | Variance Comments for Variation in ratio
B (%) (%) 3 ahove 25%
Current Ratio 1.15 1.22 24% -
Debt Equity Ratio 039 1.02 (62)% As the Compeany has raised an [P0, the
f funds raised have resulted in increase
in equity, thereby improving the ratio.
Debtors Turnover 0.68 0.65 4% -
Creditors Turnover 4.68 5.10 (8)% -
Working Capital 246244 | 988.58 149% The increase working capital cyele for
' the year 2019-20 represents increased
inventory levels along with increased
g other current assets.
Gross Profit ratio 31.94 27.63 16% -
Net Profit Ratio 0.13 1.51 (91)% The decrease is on account of reduced
. | sales of the Company, while increased
| g administration expenses
Return on Investment (0.08) 1.14 (106)% The decrease is on account of reduced
' sales of the Company, while increased
- administration expenses
Return on Equity (0.12) 3.02 (104)% * | The decrease is on account of reduced
: sales of the Company, while increased
administration expenses
EPS (0.03) 0.38 {108)% The decrease is on account of reduced
sales of the Company, while increased
administration expenses
Cautionary Statement:

Cautionary Statement Statements in this report describing the Compeny’s objectives, expectations or
predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The actual




resulls may differ materially from those expressed in this stalement because of many factors like
econotnic condition, availability of labour, price conditions, domestic and international market,
changes in Governmen! poicies. rax regime, ete. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicty
amend. medify or revise any statement on basis of any development, information and ¢vent.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CTAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
{Farmerly Known as Clan healthcare Frivafe Limited)

- - ' 1
(SURATSSIGHIWAS ZANWAR) m’%ﬁ;smm |

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 1304858 - DIN: 08502961
Date: 05/09/2020

Place: Pune
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ANNEXURE J

ith rule 3 of Companies fAceounts) Rules, 2014)8tatement containing salient features of the

Date: 05/09/2020

Place: Pune

DIN: 08502901

PART *A™ Subsidiaries (Rs. In Lakhs)
s MName of Reparting Reporting Share | Reserves | Total Taotal Investments | Turnover Profit Provision Profit Proposed . Yo'l
No. | Subsidiary | period for currency | Capital & Assets | Liabilities Before for © After Dividend | Shareholding
the and Surplus Taxation | Taxation | Taxation
subsidiary | Exchange
concerned, rate as on
it difterent the last
from the date of the
halding relevant
Company's | Financial
reporting | year in the
period case of
foreign
subsidiarics
1 Dr. Smiths NA INR 2000 | (135.69) | 2404.57 | 240487 0 . 5IR (359.90) 0 (37152} 0 100
Riotech :
Private
Limited
N EIE-
A Name of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- None
B Name of Subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year —~Nil
PART "B": Associates and Joint Ventures - None
BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED H;TF‘ -~
(Formerly Kiwn as Cian healthcare Privaze Limited) (o it 7o i
: L [= G\
(SURAJ SH AS ZANWAR) RESH ARUN SHAH) |C 1F_ 11 122 | )
MANAG IRECTOR DIRECTOR ' Al




@ :Flat No. 19, Hansmani Society, Behind Parvatl Petrol Pump
Near Dandekar @ridge, Pune 911030, Maharashtra

] : agarwalmaheshkca @ gmail.com

?

(A Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Chartered Accountants wwwi.agarwalmahesh
s esh.com

+31 9028103451, 9766909028

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Cian Healthcare Limited

Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial results of Cian Healthcare Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) which comprise the Standalone Balance sheet as at
31% March 2020, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, the Standalone Statement of
Changes in Equity, the Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended on that, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone financial

statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the rule 7 of the
Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the Standalone state of affairs (financial position) of the company as at March 31, 2020, its
profit, changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (5As). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone
financial statements.

MUMBR BRANCHES
IBAI | KOLHAPUR | SATNA | GULBARGA | JAMSHEDPUR | PATNA | RANCHI




Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to note 1.19 of the statement which explains the uncertainties anc
management’s assessment of the financial impact on the Standalone financial statement of the
company due to the lockdown and other restrictions imposed by the Government of India and
other conditions related to COVID19 pandemic situation, for which a definitive assessment in
the subsequent period is highly dependent upon the circumstances as they evolve.

Dur opinion is not madified in respect of this matter.
information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the Information included in the Annual Report, namely Financial
Performance, Director’s Report including Annexures to the Director’s Report etc.; but does not
inciude the Standalone financial statements and our auditor’s repert thereon,

These reporis are expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover the other informaticn and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone financial statements, our respensibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

I, based an the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.




Management’s Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect 1o the preparation of these Standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the standalone financial position, Standalone
financial performance, thange in equity and Standalone cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This rasponstbility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in aceordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and far preventing and detecting frauds and other irregutarities;
selection and application of appropriate actounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intarnal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Going Cancern

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible far assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern hasls of accounting unlkess management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Company's Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the rompany’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

QOur ohjectives are to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, and
ta issue an auditor’s repert that includes our epinion. Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatemant when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material i, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasanably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basls of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the Standalone Financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficlent and appropriate to




provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud of higher than for one resuiting from esror, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional oraissions, misrepresentatians, or the override of internal
control.

b. Obtain an undertaking of internal contro! relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(1)(i} of the
Act, We are also responstble for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financlal controfs with reference to financfal statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use cof going concern basls of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events and conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a galng concern. {f we conclude that 2 materlal uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Standalone financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
audit report. However future events or canditions may cause the Company to cease 1o
continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial
statements, including the disciosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair
presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the Standalone financial statements that,
individually o7 in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of the users of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiafity and gualitative
factors in {1) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work and [ii)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report] Order, 2016 (*the Order”}, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of secticn 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
standatone financial statements.

(i} In our epinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparatian of the
aforesaid Standalone financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, change in
equity and the Standalone Cash Flow Statement deait with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account,

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

le) Cn the basis of the written representations received frormt the Directors as on 31°
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31* March, 2020 from being appeinted as director in terms of Section
164 {2) of the Companies Act 2(13.

(f With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B,

{g) With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opiricn and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Standalone
financial pasition in its Standalone financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards (AS), for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.




iii, There has been na delay in transferring amounts, reguired to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India.

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

CA Axhi
Partner
FRN: 008007C
Membership No. 156089

LDIN No.:- 201560894AAAAVEDAT
Place: - Pune

Date; - 31.08.2020



: Flat Ne. 19, Hansmanl Sacety, Behind Parvati Petrol Pump
Near Dandekar Bridge, Pune 411030, Maharashtrs

: agarwalmaheshkca@gmail.com

s www.agarwalmahesh.com

: 491 9028105491, 9766909029

C‘A Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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With reference to the “Annexure-A" referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of
Cian Healthcare Limited (‘the Company’) on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31%
March 2020, we repaort that:

(i)  (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed
assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this
programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reascnable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immaovable properties are held in
the name of the Company.

(i) As explained to us, physical verification of inventories apart from goods in transit and
inventories lying with outside parties has been conducted by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification between the physical stock and
book records. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable, Inventories lying
with outside parties have been substantially confirmed by them as at the year-end and no
material discrepancies were noticed in respect of such confirmations.

(ili)  The Company has not given unsecured loan to its associated concern, covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 in the normal course of business.

(iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has given trade
advance to entities as mentioned under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act respectively.

SrNo. | Name of Party Amount during the year | Outstanding as on 31"
; T : March, 2020
1 Unilink Marketing LLP 0.00 5,00,000
z Dr. Smiths Biotech Pvt. Ltd. | 3,84,01,809 0.00
Total ~ 13,84,01,809 5,00,000 ]

(v] According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from the public during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(vi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion the cost records
pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended p, 2 the

BRANCHES

MUMBAI | KOLHAPUR | SATNA | GULBARGA | JAMSHEDPUR | PATNA | RANCHI



{vii)

[uili}

(ix)

central Government under subsection (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 needs
be properly malntained by the company.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, sales tax, vaiue added tax, duty of customs,
service tax, poods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been reguiarly
deposited during the year generally by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

{a) According to the information and explanations given te us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of iIncome tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 far a period of more than
<ix months from the date they became payable as on 31" March 2020 except given below :-

fo. . - Amaunt
Name of the | Nature of FY Undisputed ot yat | Pending Since
Statute Dues
deposited
Income Tax TS5 an | 2019-20 7,80,000 Jup 2019
Contractor

{b} According to the information and explanation givén to us, there are no material dues of
income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or valug added tax
which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account af any dispute
except given below :-

f Amount ] .
Nameof the | Natureof | gy | ynder disputa noever | PO CEE ISP
deposited
Saies Tax Central 2013-14 2145537 .67 lpint Commissianer
Department | Sales Tax

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of any Joans or borrowings ta banks as on halance sheet date apart from below:-

Company has not defavited on repayment of loan as on the balarce sheet date ig,, 31% Mar
2020. However duting the year, there have been defaults in the repayment of tere loan and
working capital loan which has been made good as per the information provided. Company has
gone for moratorium of few loans as on Mar 2020.

The Company has raised money by way of initial public offer of Rs. 3791.76 Lakhs and also

availed the term loan of Rs. 145.90 Lakhs from the financial institutlon or-further-publicafer
i during the year. The company has utilized the amount af IFQ and

lpan for the purpose for which it was taken, as per the explanation and information provided.

During the caurse of our examination of the hooks and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information




{xi}

{xii}

(xH)

{xiv)

{wv}

{3owrr)

Partner o
FRN: 008007C

and explanations given to us, we have neither came atross any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year,
nor have we been informed of any such cases by the Management.

According 10 the Information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
schedule V to the Act,

According to the infarmiation and explanations given to us, the Company isnot a Nldhi company
and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii} of the Order is
not appiicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, fransactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required under Accounting standard “Related Party Disclosures”
spacified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rutes issued thereunder,

During the year, Company has not converted any dabenture into equity shares,
According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on aur examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with girectors
or persons connected with kim. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Qrder is not applicable.

The Company Is not required to be registered under section 45-iA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1534,

Membhership No. 156089

UDIN No.:- 20156083AAAAAVEOEY
Place: - Pune

Date: - 31.08.2020



Annexure-B to the Independent Auditors’ Repart — 31°* March 2020

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub - section 3 of Secticn 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Cian Healthcare
Limited {hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) as at March 31%, 2020 in canjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the intermal control over financiat reparting criteria established by the
Company cansidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Contrel over Financial Reporting issued by the CAL These
responsibilities inciude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial contral that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of assets, the
prevention and detectlon of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financlal informaticn, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responslbility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note”} and the standards on auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143 [10) of the Companles Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical reguirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adetuacy of the
internal financial contrels system over financial reporting and their aperating effectiveness. Our
audit of Internal financial contrals over financial reporting included obtaining understanding of
internal financial contrals over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro




hased an the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditar’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or errof,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's Internal Financial Contro! over Financial Reporiing is a process designed to
provige reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reparting includes those policies
and procedures that:

{1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reascnable assurance that transactions are recarded as necessary fo permit
preparation of financial staterents in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are belng made in
accordance with authorizations of management and directars of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition af the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements,

inherent Limitatlons of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of inherent limitations of internal cantrols aver financhal reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaternent
due 1o error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any eveluation of the
‘nternal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the interna! financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes In conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may
deteriorate.




Opinion

In our gpinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financizl controls system over
financial reporting and such Internal financial contrals over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal financial contrel over financial reporting
criterta established by the Company considering the essential components of internal contral
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financfal Controls Over Financial Reporting
jssued by the ICAL

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Partner ..
FRN: 00BOO7C
Memhership No. 156083

UDIN No.:- 20156D89AAAAAVE0R7

Place: - Pune
Date: - 31.08.2020
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.22712+3A,HARPALE PARK, OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020

S.No Particulars As on 31st March 2020 | As on 31st March 2019
Non-current assets
2.02 Investments
Investment in Shares of DR. SMITHS BIOTECH PRIVATE
LIMITED 708.84
2.03 |Deferred Tax Assets
2.04 |Other Non-current Assets
Advance to Suppliers for Capital items 87211 670.46
2.05 |Inventories 1,971.63 1,594.92
(a) Raw Material 596.60 291.16
(b) Work-in-Progress 645.29 511.65
(c) Finished Goods 222 463.12
(d) Stores, Spares & Packing 35745 32899
206 |Trade Receivables (Unsecured, considered good)**
Trade Receivables (Unsecured, considered good)™™ 1.994.61 292222
207 |Cash and Cash equivalents
(a) Balances With Banks 119.50 87.95
(b) Chequies On Hand
(c) Cash in Hand 25.07 11.72
(d) FD with Bank 157.27 133.40
2.08 |Other Financial Assets
(a) Deposits** 205.86 197.94
2.00 |Current Tax Asscts (Net)
Balance with Tax Authorities
2.10 |Other Current Assets
Advances to Staff and/or Others 194).24 190.19
Trade Advance Given to Related Parties 5.00 347 46
Branch/Division 0.80 0.11
(b) Interest accrued but not due
Other Amounts Recoverable
Deferred Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written
olf) 791.89 41921
(c) Balance with Tax Authorities
Adwvance Income Tax 7.50 15.00
Prepaid Expenses 4.73 4.55
Balance with tax Authorities (GST) 32930 144.03
TDS & Mat Credil Recievable 78.02 3944
Advance to Sundry Creditors 1,437.71 138.79
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LTI
MILEAT NOJ35%, BLOCK NOW FROM SOUTH SIRE,
CANOGIIT2HANARPALE PARK.OPF.HERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGE, TAL HAVELLINST, PUXE-41 2308
Company ldeatification Nember : 1 34233PN2S0GPLC01 7563

MNotes to and formimg part of the finuncinl st tements s af woil for the yesr ended March 3150 2020

.11 Egulty Shure Capltal
Figores 55 of the | Figures an at the
e nd of preview
e No, Particulars ."L;-m b .l::lrh.l
April 1 4e April 1w
March 20 March 19
AL THORIFTDCAP | TAL

2.50,00,000 Equity Shares of . 10/- each 2 401,00 |40.00

paltL 1lli
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL 2336008 L7438
T the Subseribers of the Menoandum

] 1.714.48

I EAATIEED T
Particulars Mouof Shares |Hs. In Laea Nouof Shares |Rs In Laes

A at the bed ol e year 17144764 00 1,714 48 14 (30, CCH [H0 144
= Add . Boous shares Lsed during the pear 1,54, 06, 16D 09 1,540 00
wasa il - Dehonrures canverted o Shores 13020300 13.02
weew A ] Rhares Aloved durmig the yoor-Ragt f3sus | UBH30 00 [
#2e8= 400 Shares Alloted dunng the year-Private Macememn 1%, 72000 .57
weres sl Bhares Alloted diring the years1PO &2,16,000 00 2.6
As il e vndd of D yeir 233,00, 754,00 235608 1,70 A4, 764N 1,748

* The compary in ity Extrs Ordinary General Mooring hoid on 1308 201 hos sub divided the shore pries of the cumpary from fs 100 to R 10

** The company in fts Bxtra Ordinary Gerera| Meating held on 28,08 20| s issued flly paid up bemns share 10 s exlsting disre holder in the tavio of 1] by wilisation
of Re 340,04 800 from share premium a'c snd [1,99,95 200 from Ceneral Reserve

**¢ The gonmpuny in s Exird Ordmary Generdl Meeting beid op 06,10 2018 kas convered fully peid up Debentures of R 1 2500000 imto Equity Shares of Rs. 1302050 m
Premium of Bs |1 1975950

==3% The Company 7 its Boarid Mestiig Beid on St Oceober, 2008 has iaused 1908830 Fully Paid 1p equiry shates on Right Tsps Basis of Rz 1588, 300 of peemoum of R
17099330

==v 0 The Compny i ity owd Meeting held on 51 st Ociobes, 2008 bas s 15,729 Fully Paid sp eguity shares on Proate Macesent Basa of fs. 157,290 a2 preamium
af Ra 1352684

#essss The company has iasued 2,1 6 000 fully paed up equity dhores vin TP e o0 23 012 2000 of Ba 6 27,60 000 ar the premrum of Rs 31,70, 10 00

Shmrchulders holding mure than 5% shares in the Comtpary

132020 3lmanes
Naine of the Shareholdor No.of Shires % of Holding Mool Shares % of Holding
Suraj Tarrwer 3 AN 0 A 0T G350, 060 00 44 55
Kasita Zanvear 24 0040 O 10:27 24,00, 00000 i
P} Zmevwnr A3 0 INH 00 1748 42,00, GG 345
Ir it Bzsh Management LLE 23 00 00 955
Tuial [FIE] [




CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT N0.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CS.NO22724+3AHARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
Company ldentification Number : L24233PN2M3IPLC017563

Notes to and forming part of the financial statemenis as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020

S.No

2.12

213

214

Particulars

Other Equity
(a) Securities Premium Reserve;

Opening Balance

Less: Bonus Shares issued from Securities Premium
During the vear

Add : Addition during the year

Closing Balance

(b) Surplus/(Deficit) as per the statement of profit & loss

Balance brought forward from last year
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the yisar
Add: Share Application money pending allotment
Less; Bonus Issued from general Reserves
Less: Oither Net Adjustments made for previous ycars

Add: Other Adjustments due to changes in Last period
Net Surplus/{deficit)

(c) Depreciation Revaluation Reserve

Tomml

Long Term Borrowings

Long Term Loans from Banks (Secured against Property of
Directors & Company

Unsecured Loans

Vehicle Loan

Loans & Advances from Related Parties

Total Long Term Borrowing

Long Term Provisions
Long Term Provision for Casual Leave Benefit

Long Term Provision lor sick Leave Benelit
Long Term Provision for Privilege Leave
Long Term Provision for Grawity Benefit

Deferred Tax Liabilitics

Current liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Short Term Borrowings .

Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings Pal

(a) Ronds and Debentures (Secured) {

(a) Term Loans from Bank (Secured) I
\

As on 31st March 2020

294.30

0
3,170.16
3.466.66

155.97
-7.24

361539

3.29
3,618.69

1.982.86
28595
53.15
127.08
2.449.04

7.69
54.45
62.14

135.14

As on 31st March 2019

340.05

421.75
378.20
296.50

1,290.61
65,52

1,199.95
0.20

45247

329
455,77

1,779.59
365.93
66.16
74.80
1,286.48

.48
1.67
6.10
42.48
51.73

135.35




CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO227243A HARPALFE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL, HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

MNotes to and forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020 ]

S.No Particulars As on 318t March 2020 | As on 31st March 2019
(c) Term Loans from other parties (Secured)
(d) Term Loan Interest acerude but not due 21.76 -
B Loans Replavable on Demand
IDBI Bank Cash Credit 1,206.69 1,166.84
Dena Bank Cash Credit 344.14 214.57
Corporation Bank Cash Credit 378.14 56486
Loan- Bajaj Fianace <402HFBR4 763337 (Unsecured Loans) 0,00 5.00
2,694,192 2,579.25
2,17 |Trade Payables
Due to MSME creditors ( Refer Note: 1) 312.55 31227
Trade pavables to related parties - -
Others Trade payables 1,286.03 1,278.63
1,598.58 1,5%0.91
2.18 |Other Financial Liabilities (Current)
(a) Booking Advances
(b) Retention Deposit Payables
(c) Deposits 97.55 97.33
(d) Financial Guaraniee Contract
{(2) Borrowings
Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
2.19 |Other Curreni Liabilities
(a) Interest accrued but not due on secured borrowings
(b) Interest acerued but not due on unsecured borrowings
Other Payables
TDS & TCS Payable 3723 2404
PE. PT, ESIC Payable 15.70 14.34
Salary Pavahle 46.17 51.68
Statutory & employee dues payable 61.87 66.02
Other Current Liabilities Payable -10.97 -0.50
Advanees received from Debtors 338.14 160.91
426.27 250.47
2.20 |Short Term Provisions LI
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) ,@’{:.ahes;ﬁ';;_.m.s?
Provision Expenscs- HO é':r’ 58
Provision Expenses- RK < )1‘:%-79
Short Term Provision for Casual Leave Benefit " k J D89
Short Term Provision for sick Leave Benefit - )




CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NG.333, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTS SIDE,
CEMNO227I+3A HARPALE PARIKCOPP.BERGER PAINT
FHURSUNGI, TAL. HAYELLDIST. PUNE-412H§
Company Identification Number : L24233PN200IPLCD] 7563

Nuotes to and forming part of the Mnancial statements a5 at and for the year ended March 313t 20X)

S.No

Particelars

Short Term Provision for Privilepge Lasve
Short Tetm Provision for Gratuity Benefit

As on M=t March 2020

6.59
288
40.10

As oo Mst March 2015

LAY
255
40.18




CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT N0O.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.5.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLCDI 7563

Notes to and forming part of the financial staiemenis as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020 J
= April 2(19-March | April 2018-March
85.No Particulars 2020 2019
2.21 |Revenue from Operations
| |Sales-Domestic 521540 5,468.66
2 |Export Sales 529.34 932.99
Less: Goods Retumn 40.14 157.48
5,704.60 6,244.17
2.22 |Other Operating Revenue
2.23 |Other Income
Interest on Fixed Deposits 10.86 5.14
Expart scheme Benefits-MEIS/TMS 16.59 26.78
Realised Exchange Gain/Loss 8.00 32.12
Unrealised Exchange Gain/Loss 35.21 11.83
Export Duty Drawhack 7.51 19.06
Discount 0.07 0.01
Miscellaneous Income 0.65 0.01
Interest on Bank Deposits - 0.01
Interest on other deposites - 1.08
78.90 96.02
2.24 |Cost of Material Consumed
Opening Stock 1,594.92 1,583.24
Add: Purchases 3.737.02 4,053 .92
Less: Closing Stock 1,971.63 1,594.92
3,360.31 4,042.24
2.25 |Operating Expenses
Product Development Charges 0.08 0.59
Foil / CylinderCharges 035 0.60
Transportation Charges 116.60 123.74
Other Charges/Direct Expenses 405.09 351.68
§22.112 476.60
2.26 |Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and wages 337.67 R 700
Directors Remuneration 63.97 8417
Contribution / provisions to and for provident, Grat:.ut'.r a.ngl other fun 43.12 88.26
Staff welfare expenses TH (" \ 14.88 17.44
3 r”‘-\ 459,64 562,57
, 4%9.64 562.57
Al T“
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CS.NO22T2+3AHARPALE PARK.OPP.BERGER PAINT
FHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
Company lientification Number : L24233PN2003PLCO17563

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020

; . April 20019-March | April 2018-March
S.No Particulars 2020 2019
2.27 |Administralive Expenses
Rent Expenses 42.19 43.61
Other Admin Expenses 32.96 15.50
Commission Expenses 7778 1744
Security Charges 17.02
Electricity Expenses 8.50 15.47
Factory Expenses 0.46 1.35
Insurance Expenses 5.8l 12.39
Office Expenses 1.42 1.93
Printing & Sationery 16.68 17.37
Professional Fee ) 79.33 26.14
Repairs & Maintenece 57.34 26.55
Travelling & Conveyance 466 38.44
Internet & Telephone Expenses 6.65 6.52
Interest & Penalty on Taxes 9212 41.89
GST Reversal Alc 17.10 11.10
Income Tax expenses 11.01
Legal Expenses 0.69 537
Product Registration Charges 4.54 21.97
Sales Promolion & Advertisement Expenses 809 15.20
Foreign Currency Fluctuation Asc - =3.20
Prior Period Income -0.79 -3.09
Service Charges 2.50 -
Prior Period Expenses T35 1334
Directors Fees 225 -
Waste Disposal Expenses - 0.23
IP0) Expenses 9122 19.20
Amotization of Deferred Expenses 72.03 53.24
Audit Fees 6:50 1.50
607.60 412.49
Less : Transferred to Fixed Asset / Capital Work in Progress
607.60 412,49
2.28 |Finance Cost
Interest on Term Loans 326.06 272.07
Interest On cash Credit 244,70 213,59
Other Financial Expenses 10,16 2397
580.92 509.62
Less : Transferred to Fixed Asset / Capital Work in Progress
S80.92 509.62
2.29 |Depreciation and Amortization Expenses -~ 1. i
Depreciation é\\ﬁ’h“ﬂ A\ [N 245.46 239,01
Sr\ dl'_:-." l.' '
> \ jf‘.’ 1Ol \ 24546
A £ \
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CEAN HEALTHCARE LIMITEDR
MILEAT NOWI39, BLOCK NOLE FROM 501 TH SIDE,
CANOQIITIIARARPALE PARKOPP.RERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL TAL- HAVELL DIST. PUNE-412308
Company ldentification Sumber ; L24233PN2003PLO01 7563

Corporate Infarmmation:

CIAN HEAL THCARE LIMITED{ "the Company™) in & publie limited company and was incorpomted and damieiled tn [ndia having its registersd office st MILEAT
N 3339, BLOCK NOLL FROM SOUTH SIDEC S NG 2372434 HARPALE PARK OFP BERGER PATNT Mahamsthrs, India The Company 15 cognged in the
Manufacturing and marketing of pharmacéutical products,

Note |: Significant aceounting policies

1.1 Basls of preparation @

{A] Compliance with Accounting Standards

The fimanciol statoments of the company have been preparad in scsordance with the generally socepied sceounting principles m India (Indian GAAP). The
¢ hos prepared these finaneinl stotements to comply m oll maternl respests with the aceounting stuhdards notified under seetion 133 of the

Companics Act 20(3, read together with pamgraph 7 of the Companies ( Accounts) Rules 2004 The financial starements have heen prepared on an acormal
basie and under the histonizhl eost convention. The finaneinls ate prepored secording 1o Indins Accounting Smndards (AS) the compary s fll o the
preseniation of TFD-AS

(B) Curreot and Non-current classifcation
The dssers and habilities reparted in the balunce dheet are classified on @ “currentnoncurrent basis™, with separale reporting of assets held For sake dnd
carresponding Tinbilities. Curtent nssers, which include cash and cash equivalents nne mssers that are intendisd 1 ba
realized, sold or eonsumed during the normal operating cyvele of the Company. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of
assgls for processing and thewr realisation in cash and cash eguivalents, the company has ascernined Us operatng ovele as 12 months for the purpose of
currentnen-curment classification of essets and labilities.

1.2 Use of estimates:
The prepamiion of fnaneml swtements n conformiry with generally accepted actounting principles (GAAP) requires munagement 10 make éshmutes and
nssumptiens that affect the reporied amounts of revenoes and expenses dunng the year and halances of wssets, lighilines and the disclosure of cantingent
linhilitics on the dite of the Grancial smtements Actual results could differ from those cstimetes Aoy fevison 10 dcoounting cstimales 15 rocognised
peospestively In corrent and fisture periods

1.3 Revenue recugaiiion:
o Revenue iz megsured ot the fir valise of the conziderntion recerved or receivable amounts disclosed as revence are inclugive of Goads and Servies Tix and
net ol discounts, appleshle axes and neturms The companry recogmises nevenue when the amopnt of revenue con be relinbly measared, when it m probable
that fiturs ccanamic bencfits will Aow ta the entity and when specific eriteria have been met for each of the company's activities, as deseribed below,

b Provision for sulec returns are estimated on the baeie of historical experience, markat conditbons and specific contraciual terme and provided for in the vear
¢ Other income:

1} Dhvidend income is recogned wien e niglit to receive dividend 15 estabihed

i) linterest income fs recognized using the time-proportion method, hased on rates implicit in the tmnsaction

iii) Other income i recognised when no significant uncemiminty #5 10 115 delermimation or realisation exists

|4 Properix, Plant and Equipmeni:

Property, Plant and Fqguipeient are stated at cost of acquizition/consiruction net of recoverable mxes less secumulited depreciation / amorization, poverament
gty wnd smpaitreet boss, Fany. All costs attrbutable o aequisition of Property, Plant ond Boupment 0l assers ane pot (o use, sre copiialincd. Subsequent
expenditurs on Froperty, Plant and Equipment after its purchase | completion is caprtahized only if such expenditure results in an inerease in the future benefit
froam sich asset beyond s previoushy: sssessed standand of pedformaence

An ftem of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no fiture economic benefits ane expected 0 anse from its pse. Difference
lietwiwn the sales procesds and the carmving amount of the asset 1§ recognized in statement of profit and loss

Deprecimion on Propeny, Plan and Equipment {other than *Freehold Land" where no depreciation is provided), is provided on the “Straight Line Method (SLM)
Bused on the useful lives as prescnibed under Schedule I of the Compunteés Aot 2013, Deprecigtion on sdditions’ disposale of the Oned assots during the vear is
provided on pro-rta basis sccording 1o the pened during which assets were put o use,
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO333%, BLOCK NO, | FROM SOUTH SIDE,
CANOIITZ+IA HARPALE PARKOPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGL, TAL HAVELL DIST. PUNE-411308
Company Identification Number : 124213PN2003PLOT1 7563

1.5 Impairment of sesets:
Financial Asset
A finnncials Asséf 1% assesscd at ench reporting date 1o devermine whether there is any ohjective evidence that it s impaired. A financial meset 15 consadered bo be
impaired, (f objective evidence indicates that one or maore events hisd o neganive effect on the estimated (uture cash Mows of that asser,

M- Fimaneial Asset

The eareving ameount of non-financial assets are assesced ot each reporting date to ascertam whethes there s any wdication of 1mpaimuent. I amy such mdiciiion
exists then the asseis recovershle mmount is cstimated. An impaioment loss 19 recognlicd, 05 an expense in the statement of profit and loss. for the amount by
wihich the asset carryini amount excecds its recoverable smount The recoverable amount is the higher of mn assel fuir valoe less ool (o sale and value in use.
Vithoe n e i 2scermiped through discounting of the estimated fiture cash Mlows using a discoum ratg thar refleets the currem marker assessmenis of the time
walue of muney and the risk specific to 1he assets,

An impaicment loss is reversed if there is any change in the estimaiey used fo determine the recoverablle anount. An impairment loss is reversed only o the
extent that the psust careving amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been dewmmined, net of depreciation or amorbizatien. if oo
i pai et has been recoanised.

1.6 Inventories:
Tnwentories are vabued st Cost or Markel Value, whichever is lower, ind have been certified by the management far bath phyvsical verifieation and valuation.

1.7 Cash and ¢l equivalents:
Cash and cash cquivilents comprises cazh on hand and 2y banks, shon-term deposits (with an onginal muturity of three months or less from the dite of
acquisition), and which ar subject w insignificant sk of chunges in value.
For the purpese of strtement of cash Mows; cash and cash equivalents consisit of cash and short term deposits. as defined ahove, oot of outstanding hook
averdmfts , if any. 05 they are constdered an infegral par of the company’s cash managemert. .

L8 Employee Benefits:
[} Short Term Employee Benefity
Short terin cmplavee betefits are expensed as & when the related service = provided A liability 13 repeognised for the amount expected o be
paid if the cormpery hos existing legal or cemstruetive obligation 10 pay this amount & 2 rsult of past servie pruvided by the employee and the obligition
can be estitnated redigbly

iy Long-Term Employee Benefits
The liability for the carned leave is ool expectad 1o be sertled whally within twelve monthe after the ead o the period 1 which the smplovees
rencer the rolated service: They are therefore measured as the present value of expecied future pryments (0 he made in respeet of services
provided by emplovees upio the end of reponing perd with actuasal valuations deing camied out st each bajance sheet dite. The benefits anc
discounded ysing market yields at the énd of the reparting period that have terms approximating 1o the terms of the related obligaoms,

i) Post Employment Bepefits
a) Defined Contribution Plan
Pay ity o defined contributivn reticement benefil piens are recommised as expenses when the empliovess hove rendered the service
entitfing themselve L et contribution.

Provident Funid: The smployees of the company are entiticd 10 receive the benefits in respeot of providen fund, o dafined eanmribution plan, in
which hoth ¢raplovees and the compamy matke monthly contribulions a1 o speeafic percentage of the covered emplovess salary ( currently 1296 of
emplovees salary) The contributions arc mads only for those employees whase slury is below or al par with the limi presonbed by the Jaw.,

The contributiom as specilicd tmder Ui lw are mide to the provident fund snd pension fund administed by Regonal Providem Fund Commssrones
The Company recognises the such contributions as and experses when meumed.

b} Defined Benefli Pluns

For defined henefit retlrement plians, the cost of providing benefits s detemined iy the prijected unit eredit method, with sotuarial valuations
being carvied oul &t the end of cach snnual reparting perind. Re-measunmments, compeising scmuriel gains and losses, the eifect of changes o asset
oeiling (if spplicable) and the return on plan dssels fexeluding net inmerest), & recognised in prefit and loss secount for the penad in which

they picure

Defined benefit costs comprising service cost | including current and past service oot and gaing and losses on curtmlments and sstilememis) and

niet nlerest expensas or moome 15 recoimised (0 profil and loss.

The defiied benefit obljzation recognised in the batenee sheet represeats the actinl deficit or srplus in the eompany's defined benefit plans.
Any surphiss resulting from this calewlation s limited to the preseat value of any sconomic benefits vailable in the form of refinds form the plims
of Feductio s in fure contribitions to the iﬂiﬂ

The obligations are presented as a curredt linbilities in the balance sheet in the entity dees nit have an uneanditional right to defer the setlement
for &t least twelve months afier the repoting period, negardioss of when achual settlement is expacted 1 ¢ooure.

Giratuity: The company has an obligation fowards gratuity, & dofined benefi retrment plan covenmg eligible employees. The plan provides 'n:mn/-{ l q. 1 H
- gum pasmments to vested employecs al ietiremgnl. death wiile im cmpleyement or on fermination of employmsnt of an smount gs per the e
provisions of the Payment of (i mtuity 1 upion completion of five years of service. The compuny nocounls for e lulﬁlly
for gratuity benefits payable m future sl uarial valuation cartiedbglut at each halance sheat due using i_
e hod, T
\Cle ] I'3
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b] Employer Sioch Optos Flun (ESDF)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Cian Healthcare Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial results of Cian Healthcare Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Parent & Subsidiary
referred to as the “Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31" March
2020, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity, the Consolidated Statement of cash flows for the year ended on that, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2020, the consolidated
profit, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consalidated financial statements.
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{i} Inclucte the annual financial resulis of the following entities:

Parent Company
- Cian Heaithcare Limited

subsidiary Company
- Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to note 1.19 of the statement which explains the uncertainties and
management’s assessmant of the financial impact on the consolidated financial statement of
the Group due to the lockdown and other restrictions imposed by the Government of India and
other condltions related to COVID19 pandemic situation, for which a definftive assessment in
the suhsequent peried is highly dependent upon the circumstances as they evolve.

Qur optnion is not modified in respect of this matter.
information other than the financial statements and auditors’ repart thereon

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsibie for the preparation of other infarmation. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, namely Financial
performance, Director’s Report Including Annexures to the Director's Report etc.; but does pot
include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

These reports are expected to be made availzble to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does nrot cover the ather information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In cannection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our respansibility 5 10
read the ather information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information s
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge abtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on tha work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report In this
regard.




Management’s Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibie for the matters stated In section 134(5} of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidzted financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consclidated
financial performance, change in equity and Consolidated cash fiows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, incuding the Accounting
Standards specified under sectlon 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other trregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and falr view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or errar.

Golng Concern

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related te going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or ta cease operations, or has no realistic aiternative but to do so.

Company's Board of Directors is also responsible for averseeing the company’s financial
reporting process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolldated Financizl Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance ahout whether the consolidated financial
statements as 2 whele are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exIsts, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material H, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisians of users taken on the basis of these financial statermants.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, We exercise professlonal judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material mizstatemnent of the Consolidated Financial
statements, whether due to fraugd or error, design and perform audit procedures




responsive to those risks, and obtaln audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 10
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud of higher than for one resulting fram error, as fraud may involve
cellusian, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control,

4. Obtain an undertaking of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(1i} of the
Act, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financiai controls with reference 10 financial statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such contrals.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made hy the management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
axists related to events and conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability fo continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditer's report to the related disclosures in
the Consolidated financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our audit report. However future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e, Evaluate the overal! presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consalidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achleves
fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the consolidated financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of the users of
the financia! statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i} planning tha scope of our audit work and gvaluating the results of our
work and (i) 1o evaluate the effect of any identified misstatermants in the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for aur audit opinion.




Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requlrements

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure B, a statement o the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a] We have sought and cbtained all the snformation and explanations which to the best of
our knowiedge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

{b} In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law relating to preparation of the
foresaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

{¢} The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Staternent of Profit and Loss, change
in equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are n
agreement with the books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31% March, 2020 from being appointed as director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Companies Act 2013.

(f} with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls aver financial reparting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrgls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexurg B".

[g) With respect to the other matiers 10 be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

L The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its censolidated
financial position in its consolidated financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, If any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.




fii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transierred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary
companies incarporated in India.

For Agarwal Maheash K. & Co,
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Partner
FRN: 0ORO07C \
Membership No. 156089

UDIN No.:- 20156089AAAAAWT1T4
Place: - Pune

Date: - 31.08.2020
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With reference to the “Annexure-A” referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Miembers of
Cian Healthcare Limited (‘the Company’) on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31" March 2020, we report that:

(i)  (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed
assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this
programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonahle having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
exammination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in
the name of the Company.

(i) As explained to us, physical verification of inventories apart fram goods in transit and
inventories lying with outside parties has been conducted by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification between the physical stock and
book records. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. Inventories lying
with outside parties have been substantially confirmed by them as at the year-end and no
material diserepancies were noticed in respect of such confirmations.

(i)  The Ccmpani.' has not given unsecured loan to its associated concern, covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 in the normal course of business.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has given trade
.advance to entities as mentioned under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act respectively.

SrNo. | Name of Party Amount during the year | Outstanding as on 31"
. ; . March, 2020
E Unilink Marketing LLP 0.00 5,00,000

9. Dr. Smiths Biatech Pvt. Ltd. | 3,84,01,809 0.00 N
B Total 3,84,01,809 5,00,000 |

(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from the public during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(vl  According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion the cost recards
pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the
Waheg
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{vii)

(viil}

fixt

Central Government under subsection {1) of Section 148 of the Companles Act, 2013 needs to
he properly maintained by the company.

According ta the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues incfuding Incame-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs,
service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other materfal statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year generally by the Campany with the appropriate authorities.

{a) According to the Information and explanations given te Us, 1o undlsputed amounts payabie
in respect of Income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable as on 317 March 2020 except given below :-

Amouet
h
Name of the | Nature of F.Y Undisputed not yet | Pending Since
Statute Dues i
o deposited
Income Tax | TRS  on | 2019-20 7,80,000 lun 2019
Contractor

{b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no material dues of
incomne tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax
which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute
except given below :-

Amount .
"asr::t‘:::m N“;t':_d FY Under dispute notyet | o™ "':i:i::s""“ 18
deposited
Sales Tax Centrai 2013-14 2146537.47 Joint Commissioner
Department | Sales Tax

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defzulted in
repayment of any loans of borrowings to banks as en halance sheet date apart from helow:-

i) Company has not defaulted op repayment of loan as on the balance sheet date i, 317
Mar 2020, However during the year there have been defaults in the repayment of term
loan angd working capital loan which has been made good as per the information
provided. Company has gone for moratorium of few Ioans as an Mar 2020.

i) It is to be noted that loan amount of Rs. 1353.40 Lakhs avsiled from SIDBI by M/s. Dr.
Smiths Biotech Pvt. Ltd. (herein referred as "Subsidiary”) is being restructured by S1DB|
(letter dated 26" December 2013) on the request of the company.

The Company has raised money by way of initial public offer of Rs. 3791.76 Lakhs and akso
availed the term loan of ®s. 145.90 Lakhs from the financial institution or-furthespublic-ofer




{x)

{xi}

(i)

il

{xtiv}

[rev}

{xwi]

{inch:ding-debt-ipstruments} during the year, The company has utllized the amount of IPO and
loan for the purpose for which it was taker, as per the explanaticn and information provided.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in india, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of materia! fraud by the
Company or an the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year,
nar have we been informed of any such cases by the Management.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has pald/provided for managerial remuneration In
accordance with the reguisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Sectien 197 read with
schedule V to the Act.

According to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company
and the Nidhf Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, paragraph 3ixii} of the Order is
not applicable.

According ta the information and explanations given te us and based on our examination of the
recards of the Comgpany, transactions with the related parties are in compllance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclased in
the financial statements as required undar Accounting Standard Relatéd Party Disclosures
specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rufes issued thereunder.

During the year, Company has not converted any debenture into equity shares,
According 1o the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered inte non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicahle.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

for Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Partner

FRN: DDBOQTC
Membership No. 156089

UDIN No.:- 201560B3AAAAAWT174
Place: - Pune

Date: - 31.08.2020




Annexure-B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2020

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause {i) of sub —section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”}

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Cian Healthcare
Limited {hereinafter referred to as the "Holding Company”} and its subsidiary (the Parent &
subsidiary referred to as the “Group”] as at March 31% 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management s respansible for establishing and maintsining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Intermal Einancial Contral cver Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of #s business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of assets, the
prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”} and the standards on auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143 {10) of the Comgpanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable te an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requiraments and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls aver financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controfs system aver financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financlal controls over financial reporting included obtaining understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control




hased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

Wa beliave that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls over Financizl Reporting

A Company's Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A caompany’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those paiicies
and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
raflect the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financtal statements in accordance with generaily accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made In
acenrdance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

13) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could bave a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of inherent limitations of internal controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatement
due ta error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditians, or that the degree of compiiance with the policies or procedures may
detericrate.




Cpinion

In our opinion, to the best of our informatian and according te the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reperting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of Internal control
stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting
issued by the ICAl

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA Aﬁ%

Partner

FRN: 0OBDO7C
Membershlp No. 156089

UDIN Ne.:- 201560B9AAAAAWT174

Place: - Pune
Date: - 31.08.2020



Conolidated Statement of Cash Flow for Cian Healtheare Limited ond it sobsidiory Dr. Smiths Biorech Private Limied a5 o0

31.03.2030

Particulars

Comsilbdared Cish flow For
the current period ended on
Mar 31,2010

Canh Flow Trom operaiing sclivities

et Profil afler

A irsomieni for

- Criher Comprehensive Income

- Depreciation and aevortieation expense

= (Profin  Loss on Sale Disposal of asscrs

« Insreat Expense

- interest & Dividend received

b Mefermd Tax Lishility

Chpernting profil before working capital chianges

{Incraise ) | Decrowss m Cther Mos Ciaren asse
Cindrume | Dooromss m ivertors,

i Inovense| [ Décrease in Tinde recaivabies

i Inevemse’} | Decresss m Otber Crment Assets
(lsezeaie’ | Deerease b Deferred Tax At

[ Irscremie | | Diecteans in other finmicial sssees
Increass /(Deciense) i Prosiasons

et * { Dseremse T in Tnde Payabies

lnerease  {Deerncase| m Cither Fisncial LusbabitiesSin Tenm Bormwing
Incrense ' Decrease) i | elormeel mx ludilines
|ncresse * { Decvesse) moither Curent Lishilidies

Cath penerared from aperatans

| Taxcs pasd
Mgt cash from operating activites

Cals Wiowr (o Brivesting activilics

Purchase of fixecd nesete

Procoeds from sale of Tved miscisSibwicdy

[ Imoresse)  Dhscresae i opaen) Work in Prograss
Jimcrzar & Dividond received

Purchases of Shares of Dy, Smiths Siotech Privaie Lid
Proceeds / {Repayment) of Cther Finaosal Assels

Mt Cash Mow from investing activities

Cash Mow from finaneing activities

Procesds from issimee of Stare Capital meluding hare premiom
Procoeds from loog tom Booowiies

Procoeds « (Repayment| tom ¢ af shan form bormwings (Above)
Proceeds from Share: A pplication Money

Dividend Paid mciuding dividend dissrbuion

Procesds | (Repayment] for Otfier Financial Azsets

Inerest pud

Ml Caals Now Trom Flaancing Aetivifies

Incressr / (Decrease) in cash unid cash equivelens
sy s ey el visliotiis 8 begivming of the yem
Cash and cush eyuivid ai end of the year

-378.76

444.87

TOLEBL
~-18.13

4011
T49.40

<201 65
36T
221.09
-1.541 86
a2
1Em
403

-108.73
162
f2517

K947
HI9A4T

3 4|

854 4
823
-THR B4
-l4ze2
LT

1,701 %
1183
114 o5

332
“TR1b1
08608

105,13
3

None:

(i} Comh Flow Somement hs bien prepied under the indirect method s 56t owt i the Accoimting Standisd  (AS) 3 “Tash Flaw

Stalesrients’ a3 speci ficd m iha Compmics | Accounbing Sendards) Rules, 2006

(1) As this fa the B vear of consolidatinn, eoipmratives of previoes vears mie nol provided

(iad Dhrect Tax pald is ieatsd 05 ansip
[iwh Al Mepative Frauess indicalg
Asper onn itichied Repeort o g

e P OI560 SAAAA AACOTITY

Date: 3,'&?' iogd o
Pluce: Pune

For and on behall of Board of Diree
CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
CIN:LY PNIDIIPLOD] 7563

Mr. ir
TMHRECT
DN VL3048

M. Yashi Goupis

Wiknle Time Company

Herretury MARFCTOR
™N;



Consalidated Statement of Assers und Liahilitics for Cinn Healthenre Limited gnd its snbsidiary De, Smiths Rintech Privite Limited o5 on
31.03.2020
2 Amount {Rsin Lakhs)
Sr. No. [Particnburs Schedule Mo, As on 31637020
1 Assers
A Man-Current Assets
fa)  |Property, Plant and Equipment AL 3,942,580
{b)  |Capital work-in- progresy 201 2.502.55
(€)  |Property held for sake :
(dy  JCiker Imang ble Assels
12) Investren s
Cioodwall on purchases.of Shanss of T, Smiths Biotech Private Limined 2402 4RH.R4
{n Dieferred tax assels (net) 203
(@) |Cnher Non Curnent Assets 204 1,020.93
n Current Assets
{a)  |Currént investments
(b} |Inverwries 205 1,971.63
(€] Trade recenvabies 2.06 1,298.56
{d)  |Cash and cash equivalants 207 44535
] Shor-tem loans and advances -
(i |Othar Tinancin! Assers 208 205.85
{g)  JOther cusrent assets 1D 3,066.40
Todul Auseis 15,642.77
2 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A Faquiiy
Equity Share capital n 2,336,08
Crther Equiny Z12 348208
B Nan Current Liability
(a) Finaneial Liabilitiss
(1) Barrowings 213 4.583.76
{ii) Oher Financial Linbilites
th)  |Provision and Ciber Financial Liabilitics
{ ) Provisions 114 62.14
(i) Deferred Tax Liabilitics (MNet) b 17437
C Current Liabilitics
(2) |Finsnel Lishilitks
(1) Borrowimnas 216 2,731.86
(lided Trade pavibles-MSME 217 344.80
(1nh) Trade payvables-Chihers 257 1,348.45
(i) Other fimancial Habilities 218 47,55
(b} JOther cumrent lubilibes 219 a1317
e} Provisions 2.4 537
Total Linbilities : 15,
7 AL
Nate: As this is the first year of consel thon, comparatives of previows years are nol provided ' /’( b4 =
As per our attached Report of ev _—
For AGARWAL MAHESH. "(c For and on behalf of Board nfDlﬂm& - ol
Chartered Accountants | = CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED = 1A I\ o ] o }
FRMN:008007C ' CIN:L24233PN2003PLCD 17563 =) violee
R [ 5\\
CA MMr
TPartner DIRECTOR 3
M.Ma - 156089 1N 304850 " M
toiN- 28156089 Ads A coT17 Y
Daie: Z]-0¥:20 Zo
Place: Pune M. Yashi Gupis
Whale Time Compuny
Seerctary DIRECTOR

DIN:



Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure for Cian Healthcare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths Biotech
Private Limited for the year ending on 31.03.2020
Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)
Sr. No. |Particulars Schedule No. From 01.04.2019 To
31.03.2020
A Income
(iy |Revenue from Operations 221 5.708.83
(ii) |Other Operating Revenue 2R -
(iii} |Other Income 223 8627
Total Income 5,795.10
B |Expenses
(i} |Costof Material Consumed 224 335937
(ii) |Operating Expeénses 225 523.11
(i) |Employee Benefit expenses 226 468.20
{iv) |Adminismative Expenses 227 640,02
(v) |Finance Cost 228 71197
ivi) |Depreciation and amortization expenses 229 444.87
Total Expenses 6,147.54
€ |Prohit){Loss) before excephonal items and tax -352.44
D |Exceptional ltems
E Profit/(Loss) before tax -352.44
Tax expenses
(1) Current tax 14.91
Mat credit entitlement
(2} Deferred tax 11.41
Tax reversal ol earlier year
F  |Profit (Loss) for the period -378.76
G Earning per equity share
(iy | Basic( per share) -1.62
(it} |Diluted (" per share) -1.62
Note: As this is the first year of consolidatation, comparatives of previous years are not provided e
As per our attached Report of even date SenTH "-_':':l‘::x
For AGARWAL MAHESH K& (, For und on behalf of Board of Divectars -~ 0
Chartered Accountants CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED /- \ e\ !
FRN:D08007C o CIN:L24233PN2003PLCO17563 U \Clanes: ; L__;
: _ \' Vs /i
_ : H‘E)&% . N PUNE S
; - Mr, § nwar Mr, Riyaz Khan *1.__'.‘:-:“:
Parter H]| OR Whole Time Director =
M.No - 156089 DIN: 01304850 DIN: .
UDIN:- 201560 83aAAA ALTITY \ 1Y
Date: 3"0%' 2 020 ' e S =
Place: Pune Ms. Yashi Gupia Mr. Paresh Shah
Whaole Time Company
Secrerary DIRECTOR

DIN:
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Finamcial Statements of Cian Healtheare Limited and its subsidiney Dr, Smiths
Biotech Private Limited
5.Mo Particulars As on Mst March 2020
Non-current assels
202 Investments
Investment in Shares of Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited 708 84
Less: Inter corporate adjustements as per AS-13
100%a Shareholding held by Cian Healthcare Lid.
22.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ cach. Fully .00
Goodwill on purehases of Shares of Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited 488,84
203  |Deferred Tax Asseis
2,04 |Other Nop-current Assels
Advance to Suppliers for Capital items 872.11
Other Loans & Advances
Deposits 148 81
Total Other Non-Current Asseis 1.020.93
205 Inventories
(@) Raw Material 596,06
(b) Work-in-Progress 645.29
(&) Finished Goods T2z
{d) Stores, Spares & Packing 33743
Total Inventoies 1,971.63
206 |Trade Receivables (U nsecured, cansidered good)** 1,998.56
207  |Cash and Cash equivalents
{u} Balanees With Banks 15498
{b) Cheques in Hand
{c)y Cash in Hand 3519
{d) FI) with Bank 265.18
Toral Cash and Cash Equivalents H45.35
2.08 |Other Financial Assers
(&) Deposits*™ 205.86
200 (Current Tax Assels (Nel)
Balunce with Tax Authorities
210 |Other Current Assets
Advances to Stall and/or Others 190.24
Trade Advance Given to Related Partics 5.00
Branch/Thvision .80
Oither Amounts Recoverihle
Deferred Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not writien off) T91.89
{c) Batance with Tax Authoritics
Advance Income Tax 7.50
Prepaid Expenses 4.73
Balance with tax Authorities (GST) 54979
TDS & Mar Credit Recicvable 78.74
Advance o Sundry Creditors 143771
Total Currgnt Assels

3.066.4(}&\}_ e

PO




Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements of Cian Healtheare Limited and its subsidiary Dr, Smiths

Biotech Private Limited

S.No Particulars As on 31st March 2020
211  |Equity Share Capital
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
2,50,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 2,500.00
2.500.00
ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
To the Subscribers of the Memorandum
1.33.60,764 Eguity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fully 2353608
2,336.08
2,12  |Other Equity
(a) Securities Premium Reserve;
Opening Balance 501.00
Less: Bonus Shares issued from Sccuritics Premium During the year
Add : Addition during the year 3,170.16
Closing Balance 3, 76016
() Surplus/{Deficit) as per the statement of profit & loss
Balance brought forward from last year 07.30
Add: Profiv/ (Loss) for the year -378.76
Net Snrplusi{deficit) -281.46
(¢) Depreciation Revaluation Reserve 329
Taotal Other Equity 3.482.99
213 |Long Term Borrowings
Long Term Loans from Banks (Secured against Property of Directors & Company $70G:49
Unsecured Loans 285.95
Vehicle Loan 53.15
Loans & Advances from Related Parties 985.18
Total Long Term Borrowings 4,583.76
2.14 |Long Term Provisions
Long Term Provision for Privilege Leave 769
Long Term Provision for Gratuity Benefit 5445
Total Long Term Provisions 62.14
2,15  |Deferred Tax Liabilities 174.37
Current linbilities
Financial Liabilities
.16  |Short Term Borrowings
A Current maturities of Long Te

{a) Term Loans from Bank (Se




Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements of Cian Healthcare Limited and its subsidiary Dr, Smiths
Biotech Privale Limited
S.No Particulars As on 31st March 2020
b} Term Loan Interest acerude but not due 21.7a
B Loans Replayable on Demand
IDBI Bank Cash Credit 1,206.69
Dena Bank Cash Credit 344,14
Corporation Bank Cash Credit 578.14
Loan- Bajaj Fianoce -402HFB84763337 (Unsecured Loans) 0.00
Total Shorl Term Borrowings 2,731.86
2.17 |Trade Payables
Due to MSME creditors 344,60
Trade payables to related parties
Others Trade payables 1,348.45
Total Trade Payahles 1,693.05
2.18 |Other Financial Liabilities (Current)
ia) Deposits 07.35
2,19  |Oiher Current Liabilities
TDS & TCS Payable 38.31
Statutory & employee dues payabie 61.68
Other Current Livbifities Payable -10.97
Advances received from Debtors 138.14
Tortal Other Current Liability 27,17
2.20 |Short Term Provisions
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 14.91
Provision Expenses- HO) .80
Provision Expenses- RK 6.93
Short Term Provision for Privilege Leave 6.59
Short Term Provision for Gratuity Benefit 2.88
Mher Expenses provision 13.68
Short Term Provision 53.79




Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements of Cian Healtheare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths

Biotech Private Limited

. April 2019-March
5.No Particulars 2020
1.21 |Revenue from Operations
I |Sales-Domestic 5,220.58
2 |Export Sales 52934
Less: Goods Return 40.14
5,709.77
Less: Inter Company Sales as per AS-21 0.94
Total Revenue from Operations 5,708.83
1.21 |Other Operating Revenue
2.23 |Other Income
Interest en Fixed Deposits 18.20
Export scheme Benefits-MEIS/FMS 16,59
Realised Exchange Gain/Loss §.00
Unrealised Exchange Gain/l.oss 35.21
Export Duty Drawback 7.51
Discouni 0.07
Miscellancous Income 0.65
Interest on Bank Deposits :
Interest on other deposites -
Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.03
‘Total Other Income 86.27
2.24 |Cost of Material Consumed
Opening Stock 1,594.92
Add: Purchases 373702
Less: Inter Company Purchases as per AS-21 0.94
Less: Closing Stock 1.971.63
Taotal Cost of Material Consumed 3,359.37
2.25 |Operating Expenses
Product Development Charges 0.08
Foil / CylinderCharges 0.35
Transportation Charges 116.64
Other Charges/Direci Expenses 406.03
523.11

Total Operating Expenses




Naortes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements of Cian Healtheare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths
Biotech Private Limited

April 2019-March
S8.No Particulars 2020
2.26 |Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and wages 345.71
Directors Remuneration 63.97
Contribution / provisions to and for provident, Gratuity and other funds 43.12
Stalt welfare expenses 15.40
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 468.20
1,27 |Administrative Expenses :
Rent Expenses 41.91
Other Admin Expenses 34.27
Commission Expenses 77.78
Security Charges 24.40
Electricity Expenses 26.91
Factory Expenses 0.46
Insurance Expenses 715
Office Expenses .42
Printing & Sationery 16.99
Professional Fee 79.99
Repairs & Mainienece 38.88
Trayelling & Conveyance 35.01
Internet & Telephone Expenses 6.75
Interest & Penalty on Taxes 9.56
GST Reversal Afe 17.10
Income Tax expenses -
Legal Expenses 6.76
Product Registration Charges 4.54
Sales Promotion & Advertisement Expenses 8.09
Foreign Currency Fluctuation Al -
Prior Period Income -0.79
Service Charges 250
Prior Period Expenses 7.55
Directors Fees 2325
Waste Disposal Expenses -
[PO Expenses 0.2
Amotization of Deferred Expenses 72.03
Bank Charges 0.04
Audit Fees 725
Total Administrative Expenses 640.02
2.28 |Finance Cost
Interest on Term Loans 457.11
Interest On cash Credit 244.70
Other Financial Expenses 10.16
Total Finance Cost 711.97
2.29 |Depreciation and A dq;i}xpenus 2 « _" \
Depreciation . T 444.87
n@ ::-‘? = = A I:
Total Deprecimoiﬁ“d Amnrﬁzﬁﬁm Expenses , ':;‘,:!.::; = il 122 17 .
P _.I X 2 W
T4 \;))%,/ pe AN/




Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements of Cian Healthen re Limited and its subsidinry Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited

Corporiate Information:
Cmn Healtheare Limiged s ong of the lesding manuficiurers of pharmeacontionl products The Compiny has acguired  [00% Shares of D Smiths Biotech Priviate
Linvited. The subsidiary company is incorporaied on in Indis. Shares were sequired during the year using the (PO funds of Cian Healtheare Limited doring the vear

I, Shareholding Pattern of Subsidiary

Wame O the Shareholder % of Sharcholding
Cinn Healthears Limited 1005

2. Bowrd of Birectors

Name of the Direclor Designatian
My Suray £arwar Diirecior

Wi Rivar Khan Dhireeton

Wir. Santash Pimpelkar Ihrisetor

Sote 1: Signilicnnt sconunting policies

1.1 Bayis of preparation ;

{A) Complisnce with Accounting Standards
The tinancial statcments of the company hive been prepared in secordance with the genamily aocepted accmmiing peingiples (n Indin (Indian GAAP). The
company has prepared these financial stafements to comply in all marerinl respects with the accounting standards notificd onder seetion 133 of the
Compaies Aet 2013, read togethor with paregraph 7 of the Companses {Accounts) Hules 2014 The financial statements have been prepared on an accral|
tmgse and under the historical cost convention. The finaccials are preparsd sccording w Indin Acgounting Stndards {AS) the company has followed the
mresen i ion of TND-AS.

(B) Current and Nan=current ¢lassificition
The wssets and habilities reporied in the balance sheet are classified on o “cument'nancurrent basis”. with separate reportmg of assets held for sale and
corresponding hisbilities. Current assets, whch melude cush and cash equivalints we assets thi e inlended to be
renhized, sodd or eonsamed duning the nomal opeting eycle of the Company, Based on the nature of products and the time between the 2cquisition of|
assets for p i and ther realisation in cush and cosh sqguivalents, the compuny Nes accertained its operiting cyele as 12 months {or the purpose of|
currenynon-current classification of asscts and liabilities.

I2 Use of eatimates:
The prepamation of Grncinl statemients 10 conformity with geocrally sccepted accounting principics (GAAF) requircs matagement to make estimates and
assumptions that affedt the reportcd amounts of revenies and expensés: dunng the vear and balances ef assets, habilities and the disclosure of contingent
hodnlities on the dae of the financial statements. Actual resulls could diffsr from 1hose CElmates. Any revision o secounting estimatss 8 recognized

prospeétively in eurmentand fture penndy

1.3 Revenune recognition:
n  Hevenue s mensured ot (e G valve of the comsideration received or recervable. Amounts disclosed as revenne are melusive of Goods and Senvice Tax and

net of discounts, applecable taxes and retutss | The company recognises revenue when the amount of révemse can be rehiahly measared, when i 1s probabfe
that fluture economis benelits will fow lo the sntity and when specific enterin have been met for cach of the company’s activities, a5 deseribed below

b Buwwisaon fon sales returns are estimated on the basis of historical experience, market conditions and spoedfic eqntractual terms and provided for in the year
e (wher income:

11 Drividend income is revognized when the right (o recesve dividend is estubilished

u) Inbesest mceme i recounired wing the me-praportion method, based on mes mmplicit in the transaction

1] Other income 15 recognised when no significant uncertaimty as @ its determination or realisation xists.

1.4 Property, Flant and Equipment:

Fropeity, Plant and Equipment are siaied at cost of asguisinon/construction net af fecovershle taxes less accomulated deprociation | amortizstion, povertmen)
granits and imparrment loss, IF any. All costs-attributable 1o scquisition of Property, Plant and Equipmicnt till assets are put o use, are capitalized Subsequent
expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment afler its pusthise [ completion is eapiialized only if such expenditure results in an increase i1 the future benefits
from such asset beyond its previously assessed stunderd of performance.

An item ol propery, plani and squipiment is dorecogmesd upnn disposal or when 0o future ecopomic benefits are cxpectsd o anse from s use. DHfference
between the sales procesds and the carrymg amount of the assel s recognized in stalement of profit and loss.

Dieprectation on Property, Plant and Equipment (ather than 'Frechold Land” where no depeeciation fs provided), ts provided on the "Straight Line Method (SLM)
brsed om the vselul lives pi prescribed under Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 20013 Dieprecintion on additions’ disposals of the fixed assets during the year is
provided on pro-yate basis according 1o the period during which asscts were put o ust.
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1.5 Impairment of nscts:
Financial Asiset
A finnncials Asset 15 sssessed al each reporting dote to determine whether there 15 any objective evidence that i 18 impaired. A finunciad assel 15 considersd 1o be
impaired, if abjective ¢vidence indicates that ond or more events had a nepative ellzet on the estimated fulure cash Rows of that assct.

Noo-Finaneial Asser

The earrvimg ameum of non-financial ggeas s pseagad ot eoch reparting dute 10 sscernin whether there i any indication of imp ent. lfany such indication
cxists then the asscts recoverable smount is csumared, An impajrment loss is recogrised, as an expense in the statement of profiv and (oss, Tor the amount by
whieh the aseel carryving amount exceeds s recovernble wmount. The recovernble amount 15 the higher of s psset far value less cost io sale and value in use
Valie in use 15 aspertmned through discounbing of the estimated fature cash flows using a discount rate that reflects the carment market assessmenis of the time
volue of money and the risk specific to the assets.

An Impairmient loss is reversed if there is any change in the entimates used to detzeming the recoverable amaount. An impamment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset corrymg amown does not exeead the corrving amount thar would have been delermined. net of depreciation or amorisstion, (f no

impairment has been recognised

L6 luventories:
Invertories are valued at Cost or Market Value, whichever is lower, and have been certified by the management for both phisical verificatinn and valunson

1.7 Cash and cash equivalents;
Cash s cash equivalents comprises cosh on hand and o bankes, shor-term deposits (wath an aeyanal matisity of three months o less from the date of
aequiiition), and which we suhjeer 1o ingignificam sk of changes invalue

For the purpose of statement of cesh flows, cash and oash equivelents eonsisit of cash and short torm deposins, as defined above, not of autstanding book
averdrefts , ifany. o5 they sre considerad an integml part of the compams cash management

1.8 Employee Benefive

il

Short Term Emplovee Benefits

Shot term employee berielits ire expensed s & when the related service is provided. A hiability is regeognised for the amount expected to be

pid 17 the compuny has existing legal or sonstruotive shligation 1o piy this amenst as 4 reault of pst senvice prwaded by the canplovee and the obligation
can be estimated relinhly

Long-Term Dmploves Benefits

The linbility for the' camed leave is not expected to be settled wholly within twelve months 3fter the end of the priod in which the emplovess
render the related service. They are therefore mensured a5 the present valise of expected fulire piyinents 1o be omde in wespeet of services
provided by emplovess wpto the end of reporting penad with sctuanial valuations being carried out at cach balance sheet date. The benefits are
diseounted using moket yields at the end of the reporiing pertod that have terms-approxrmating o the lerms of the related obligations

fii) Post Employment Denefits

) Defimed Contcibiation Plin
Payments W defimed contribution retiremant benefit plans sre recognised a5 expenses when the emplovees hilve rondered ihe service
entithing themeelve o the contribubion

Provident Fund: The employess of the compony are entitded to receve the benefit i pespect of provident fend, & defined eontribution plin, m
which bath emplovess and the company make monthly cantributions at a specific percentage of the covered emplovess silbary | currently 12% of
employee's salary ) The contribistions &re made only for thase emplovees whose salary i below ar at par with the limit prescribed by the jaw

The contribulions as specified under he faw are made to the provident fund and pension fund sdminisied by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner
The Company recogmises the sioh contmbutions as and expenses when meurred

b Defined Benelit Plans

For defined henefit retitement plams, the cost of prondding benefits (s detemined osimg the projected unit credit method, with actuaral valustions
being carried out at the end of each annual reporting penod. Re-measurements, comprising actuarial gaine znd lesses, the =(Tect of changes o el
ceiling {if applicable) and the retum on plan assets (excloding ngl interest), is recognised in profls and loss secount for the period in which

they oacire

Defoed bonelit costs comprising szrvice cosl | incloding current and past service cost and gains and losses on corta lments and setilements) and

met inferest expenses o meome is recognised m profit and loss,

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sthiect represents ihe actusd deficit or surplus i Uie company's defined beoeli plaos
Amy surplus resulimg from this cabeulation is limived 1o the present value of any cconomic bensfits available in the form of refimds form the plans
or reductions in futuTe coptributions to the plan

The obligations are presented as a current liabilities in the balance sheet in the entity does not hiave an uncenditionul nght to defier the serlemeant
for st Jemst twelve months afier the reporting period, regardless of when actuzl seitiement 5 expecied 1o cccure.

Cirgtuily: The company has an obligation owards grutuily, a defingd benefit retinrent plan covering elipible emplovess. The plin provides fump
sum payments (o vested employees ot retirement, death while in employement or an scrmination of employment of an amourd as per the '
provisivns of the Pavinend of Cratwiby Ack 1972 Vestine oce I on of five years of service, The company aecounis fogibe i
for gratity benefits pavable in future based anan i d
mcthod




w1 Emplayer Smck Opoan Plan (EROP)
Compemy bt not amnocniged any emiployes sioch opion sehense dutiey the e

1.7 Borrowing:
Homowang costs speciiically relalieg to the soqaizitian, construct-on o prsduenion of qualifying assem thn necoxemity ukes a subcmnimal pertod of
tirie b pet reads o ete imtended use are capitalized | ngt of ineeme on lempersply Jdepuement of foos) gs parr of the von ef ach ss
Borrpwing £o38s conmsl el Tneres) wrd ather costs thul e computs meaers 1 cotiesion widh te borrowing of Funds,

Fae general bomovang uxed for ihe purpase of phimning a guallfing ool the smawm of barrowing coss eligible for the caprisheston iz
dererminded by applying @ capusliztion mee o the expardinue on tho esses The capiializstion mite 15 the weighted muenoe ol the bamowing
Fusts applicable b the barmuwimgs of the compemy thut ere curstsadeng dunag tho peclad mber tien barmasings made spaclfigally fur the
purpeose wl b g 4 qualifmy sswis

All other bbbt n anets o2 repemized i pndi and [ozs i the pened o which they i soETsd
The amaunt of hormowing cooms capiintized duning & porind does nor exceed the armown ol bomowany cests meETed dermg that penaod
1.1 Farrittnpy Per Share:
Baug cwrsinis por st 18 compuied by divuling the profit or foss onnbwshle o equity shoreholders of the Company by B surber of equiny ghares

cutsianding during the yepz. Diluisd saenitys per shans ic the same 1 tasic carnings per share ms the campary does not hase oy difutee priestie] egaty dianes
putsanding. ['he nwmber af equaty shaves aro adpurstod fior shome aplils amld baow shares, &4 appitpeals

"
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Taves on Income:

Current tax is the uy payeble on the weable profit for the year, usmg o subes cnacted or substantively enacied by the end of reparting perind by the governing
msntion laws, and ony adjustment o tax payable in respect of previous periods. Income tax assets and liebilites are measured al the amount expecled W be
recovered from or paid 1o the toxmtion muthoritics Management penodically evaluates positions inken in the s eams with respect o situations i which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and £stablighes provizions whare approprinte.

Defemed mxes ansing from deductible and twble emponsy differesces between the tax base. of assets omd labilittes ond their camying amotit in the
fimancial stabsmenis e recognired using substantively enacted tax rates and laws expected 1o apply ™ imamble income (n the yoars in which the temporiry
differznces are expécted fn be neceived or settled. Defered tax asset are recogmizad only fo the extent that if |5 probable tha future mable profit will be
ivailabils aeminst which e deductible lemporary differences can be ulilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed af each reporting date and
redused 1o the extent that it 15 no longer probuble (han sullicrent mxahle profn will Te svailtable o-allow all o part of the defered income tax assets 1 be
ntihzed

Provisions. Contingent Linbilities and Conilngeni Asseis:

Provisions

Provisions are recognised enly when there ix o present obligation as o result of past events and i Is probible that an ouflow of resources will be required 10
senile the obligation in respect of which i relinble sstimiste can be made

Contingent liahifiry
It is disclosed fur
Poessatile bl gations which will e coalirmed only by fubere events oo whaolly within the comtrolal the company, or

. Present obligations arizing from pastevenis where It s not prohible that on outflow of resolrces will be required o seriie the obligation or a reliable estrmade

of the ampunt of the obligation cannotbe made

Crmtingent Asseis

A pontinsent 552t i5 3 possible wsset that nrises Trom piest evends and whese existence will be confimed only by the accumente or poR-0ccurence of one of
more Wngertnin future: events not whally within the control of the Company, Contingent assets ane not recognised and disclosed only when an inflow of
sconemic benefis1: probeble,

L13 Lenses:

Lease srrompmments whens the risks and rewards incidental to dwnership of 20 asset substanbally vest with the lessor are recopmsed o8 operabng |eases.
Operming lease pavmients are recognired a5 an expense on o rmght line basis over the bease term unless fhe pryments are strustured 1o increase in ling with
ihe expected seneral inflation 50 as to compensate for the lessor’s expectzd inflationary cost increases.

1.14 Government Grants

According to. &S 12, Govenrment grunl of Rs 50,00,0040 (Rupees Erity Lakhs Unly) received by Prrent/Holding company is dedeuted from the carring
arwounl of Thie assel and depreciation on the same calcualied acsoridngly,

1.15 Investments

Lovestment in De. Smiths Biotech Private Limited has been valued a1 cost as per AS-13

1.16 Foreign currency transactions and translation:

The Financil stuerments are presented in lndian Rupees, which 15 the functions] currency of the Company

Transactions in currencics other than the company's functional currency are recognized at the exchange mte prevailing on the date of transaction
Manetnry nssers and labilities are denominated in foreign cumencles are trislzied imo the functlonal curreney ot the closing exchage rute prevailling
45 at the reporting date. Non- Monctory sssets and Jinbilities denominated in o Torsgn currency e trans|aed using fhe exchnge e prevailling al
the daiz of initial recognition (in case measured ut historical cost) or ot the rate prevailling at the date when the fair value is determined {in case
mensured o 1he fair vilue)

Foreign excharge differences are recogmised in profit and loss in the penod in which they anise except for the exchange difference on foreign
currency borrowings related 1o asscls under construction for future productive use, which are imeluded in the cost of those assets when they ore
regarded #s =n adjustment 1o interest cost on those foreign camency borrowings

F.X. 2009-20( Rs. In A

SN Pariiculars lakhs) : ",-_'
1 |Impaort of Goods 458 I,f1‘_“
2 |Inflow of Foreign Currency towards siles 054 07
3| Salds in Forsign cumency 51589
4 Gt Expensies 613 '
Totul 1,215.97 :
Remuneration to Aaditors
S.No. |Particulars F.Y. 201920
fa] |For Audit Fees 475
(b)_|Fos Other Marizrs Cx

[‘ ( I-Lll'lzg:' .
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118 Principles of Consolidation:
The consalidaned finunc il statements pertain to Cian healthcare Limited (“the company ™ he pareat™ Tthe holding company™y and ils subsidiary company
The financial sements of the finzncial satements of the subsidiary 1= drawn up 1o the same repocing date s that of the Holding Company, ie. veur ended
31" March, 2026

Theze consolidated firancial nmemens have been prepared on the following basis:

gy The Minunciol stmiemems of the Company and its subsidiary company are combined on & kine-hy-line asis by adding wgether, the book value of like
items of assats, lintubities, Income and expenses wre fully eliminafing int-group balanees ond imtra-group ransactions resulting in unrealized profits or
|osscs unliss the cost can not be recovered in accordance with accounting standard-21 “Consolidated Financial Statements”

by As far as possible the Consolidaed Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accouniing policies for (ke ransactions and olher evenis in
sumlar crrcumslances aod are presenled i the same manner as the company s stand alone fnancil stetements.

¢} Asthe subsidiary s fully owned there (s no sepanite minony shore working.

119
In Murch 2020, Werld Heatth Ovgantsation (WHOO has declarcd the outbreak of Mowvel Coronavirus Cowad=19, as Fapdamic. This Pandamic has been
disruption to the regular husiness operations. The lockdown directives ol gevernment had disrupted the supply chasis of the company during the Moih of
March 20 Considenng the company is primarily in the businscss of monufoctuning and supplying of Pharmasutical projects which is categorised under
essential goods conpany eontinugd with the monufacturig opermtions. The management believes that the Tmpaet due o Pondamic may not be sugnificant
Hevwever the company's Corpoarite office being in Pune, Maharasira, the business operaions as well as Azeounts and Adminstratrve activities were severehy
impacted as the Company's corparate office s situmted in Pne (Maharashira), gnder red zone declared by the District Magisire, Pune (Mabarashira) 2.
Thereafter, en 081h June, 2020 pew guidelines of unleck circulated by the Diswict ColleciorMagistrate of Punz 1 permil the private sector office opertions
with 10%% working staff only., 3. And thereafier in July, 2020 4 comprehensive two-phese lockdown has sturted in Moharechim’s Pune from Monday 13th July,
2020 und wall continue tll July 23, 2020, Hence the company sequested foe the extension of submission of Financial repans o the BSE on on 23ad July, 3020

1.2 Additions) Information

1] Segment Reporting
Cansidering the nature of Comprany's business, there i only one reportishle sefrment m sicoordance with the requirernent of AS-17 on "Segment
Reporting”, benye separate disclousure of the scgment mfrmation is not considered necessary

i) Previons Year's Figures
As this is first vear of conselidanon, previous vear comparatives ane not provided
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Form No. MGT-11

' Praxy form
[Fursuant to Section 103(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19¢3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2614}

CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
CIN: [24233PN2003PLCH 7563

MILKAT ND 3339, BLOCK NO.1, FROM SCUTH SIDE, €.S. NO. 22772 t3A, HARPALE PARK,
OPP. BERGER PAINT, PHURSUNGI PUNE MH 412308 IN

.. ' Name of the Men'_jb{:r{s}
X Registered Otfice

| Ermail Id
| Folio No./Client [D
Di? 1D

L We being the member (5) of the above named company, hereby appoint

LNEME! v Address: ...,
Emaill Wi Signature: ................ , or fatling him

ZONEMET e, Addiress: L vt ta e eearas Terririeraras
E-mail 1d: e e Signature: L or failing him

3. Name: S ADATESEL L,
E-mail ld: Signature: ................, or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a pell) for me/us and on my/our behalf al 17"Annual General
Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Wednesday the 30™ day of September, 2020 at
09.:00 A.M., at Registered office of the company Sittated at Milkat Na.3339, Block No.1, From Sonth
Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3u, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger Paint, Phursongi Punc, Maharashera 412308
Indiz and at eny adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are jnd icated befow:

S.N | Resolution . | For | Against
Ordinary Business

{ To consider, approve and adopt Audited -Financial Statements,
Reports of the Board and Auditor for the year ended 3 15t March,
020 -

2 Re-appointment of Mr., Santosh Pimpatkar Shrvaji  ({DIN:
08466723), who retires by rotation and being cligible, offers |
himself for re-appointment: )

Special Basiness ' ~

3 To consider and Approve Appointment Of Mr, M. R Sheikh {DIN:
06857879) As Amn  Additional Director (Independent Non
Executive Category)

4 To consider and Approve Appointment OF Mrs. Shikha Raj (DIN:
08202841) As An Additional Director (Independent Non
Executive Calegory) |




5 [To ratify the Remuneration of Gost Auditar, Mfs Abhiject

Deshmukh & Co.,, Cost Accountants (FRN 101280) Ffor the
Financial Year 2070-21 at Rs. 1,10,000/- plus applicabb: GST.

Signed this ....day of............co............ 2020

Signaiure of Sharcholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s}

Affix Revenue
Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in onder to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,




Format of Attendance Stip of Annual Genersd Meeting
ATTENDANCE SLIP

17"Annual General Meeting of members of the Company, tu-be held on Wednesday the 30" day of September,
2020 at 09:004 M., at Milkat MNa. 31339, B_Inck No.l, From South Side, C.8.No. 227/2+3a, Harpale Park,
Opp.Berger Paint, Phursungl Pone, Makarashtra 412308 India.

Regd. Folio No, /P ID ‘Client I1D/Bemi. A/C No. of shares held

| cetify thar ! am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and hereby
record my presence at the 17" Annual General Meeting of members of the Company, to be hekl Monday the
30" day of September, 2020 st 09:00A.M., at Milkat No3339, Block No.t, From South Side, C.S.No.
2373+3a, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger Peint, Phursungi Pune, Maherashira 412308 India

Mcmhar‘&!’mef’s rame in Block Letters Member's/Proxy's Signature
‘Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it aver at.the entrance of the hall,
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Route-map to the venue of the Meeting
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Venue: Milkat No.3339 Block No. 1, From South S;de, C.SNo. 227/2+3a, }Iﬁrpale Patk, Opp.Berger
Paint; Fhm‘sungl Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India



